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Statement of the Mission 
(The Noble Eightfold Path may exist forever) 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

To be the Foremost and the 

Most Excellent Buddhist 

University in the World. 
 

 

Bestowing the World with Versatile Buddhist 

Missionaries and Scholars capable of 

promoting and fostering in Sri Lanka as well 

as in Foreign Countries the Philosophy of 

Life, which is perspicuous by the Dhamma of 

the Lord-Buddha and well disciplined with 

the influence of the Buddhist Doctrine, Pali 

Language and the Wisdom achieved on the 

related Subjects and perfected with different 

Skills. 
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Professor, Venerable Walpola Rahula Maha Thero who enjoyed universal acclaim had founded the Buddhist 
and Pali University of Sri Lanka with the wisdom of contemplating the three Worlds on the universal 
applicability of the Theravada Buddhism. The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka had been established 
in accordance with the fundamental conceptions of the Venerable Thero in order to accomplish several 
specific Objectives. Studying of Pali and Buddhist Doctrine, promotion of the related researches and to 
produce scholars for that purpose and to produce versatile disciplinarians who are appropriate to engage in 
the local and international missionary service and the production of monks equipped with knowledge, 
attitudes as well as with subject knowledge and with the knowledge in the Oriental and Western Languages 
required for the rapidly changing world which applies science and technology are the fundamental 
objectives of establishing this particular University.     
 

Studying of Pali and Buddhist Doctrine, promotion of the related researches and to produce scholars for that purpose and to 
produce versatile disciplinarians who are appropriate to engage in the local and international missionary service and the 
production of monks equipped with knowledge, attitudes as well as with subject knowledge and with the knowledge in the 
Oriental and Western Languages required for the rapidly changing world which applies science and technology are the 
fundamental objectives of establishing this particular University.     
 
The internal studentship of the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka which had been established with the Buddhist and Pali 
University of Sri Lanka Act No. 74 of 1981 and functions by the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka Act No. 37 of 1995 was 
limited only to Bhikkhus and later, the provision of opportunities for lay male students to get enrolled as internal students can be 
considered as a positive approach. Even though the internal studentship has been restricted to a limited number of persons, the 
External Examination Unit of the University targets to enrol all the parties including priests and lay students, Bhikkhu, Bhikkhuni, 
Local, foreign, Buddhist and Non- Buddhists even without considering their ages.     
 
The service rendered by the Buddhist and Pali University for a period of 35 years to Sri Lanka as well as to the world by the 
conduction of Courses from Certificate Courses, Diploma Examinations and from the First Degrees up to the Doctorate Degrees 
through English medium and Sinhala medium is highly commendable. The number of local and foreign students registered with 
the University to follow various courses has been rapidly increasing during the previous years due to the goodwill achieved by the 
University. 12 Foreign affiliated institutions are being maintained by the University at present. In addition, many oriental and 
western countries have requested to initiate foreign Affiliated Institutions.         
 
The University has a full potential to become the foremost Buddhist University in the World to study and to do researches on 
Theravada Buddhism through the development of the physical and human resources as well as expanding studies and researches 
and achieving the quality in that fields. Attention has been focused to the fields such as development of Infrastructure facilities, 
uplifting the annual enrolment of students, widening the student welfare and development of subjects and establishment of an 
environment conducive for studies and researches and many fundamental steps have already been taken in this regard. 
Accordingly, the fundamental planning for the construction of a four-storied Language Skills Development Centre, construction of 
a new hostel for the provision of residential facilities to 200 foreign students, construction of a five storied building for 
Postgraduate and External Examination Unit and establishment of an archaeological museum have already been finalized. 
Students have been facilitated to study foreign languages. Likely, subjects that are appropriate to a novel world has been newly 
introduced and the requirements of the Academic Staff to broaden the studies have already been accomplished.        
 
The availability of physical and human resources in the University at present is abundant when compared with the physical and 
human resources available in the university at its inception. The qualitative development achieved by focussing attention on the 
utilization of these resources and focussing utmost attention on the field of studies and researches through understanding the 
modern challenges would be the major factor in the determination of the future of the University. Functioning towards the 
accomplishment of the fundamental objectives and aims of establishing this University is the utmost duty and responsibility of all 
of us. The assistance extended by all the parties for the realization of these objectives and aims is highly appreciated.     
 
 
 

Senior Professor, Venerable Gallelle Sumansiri Thero 

Venerable Mahopadyaya Thero 

The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 

 

                      The Message of the Venerable Mahopadyaya Thero 
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The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka which had been established by the Parliamentary Act No. 

74 of 1981 of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka was inaugurate open at No.214, 

Bauddhaloka Mawatha, Colombo 07 on the 22nd April 1982. The major Objectives in the establishment 

of this University are to publizise the Buddhist Doctrine, to promote the Buddhist and Pali Studies in 

Sri Lanka as well as in foreign countries and to facilitate researches in the respective fields. 

 

The above Act had been amended by the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka (Amendment) Act 

No. 37 of 1995. With the enforcement of the said Amendments, the local affiliated Institutions were 

invalidated and the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka was undergone the process of re-

structuring to comply with the structure found in the other National Universities of Sri Lanka and it has 

been established in Homagama in the Month of June 1997. The Post-graduate and External 

Examination Unit of the University was established at the premises located at Bauddhaloka Mawatha, 

Colombo 7. The Academic Premises with hostels were established at Pitipana, Homagama and the 

Administrative Centre (Head Office) was established at No. 37, Moragahahena Road, Pitipana on 

12.08.2010. The required initiatives had been taken to transform the Buddhist and Pali University of 

Sri Lanka in to an internationally recognized University that is well equipped with the necessary 

resources. The University has obtained the membership of the Association of Commonwealth 

Universities and it is an Associated Member of the Committee of Vice Chancellors and Directors 

(C.V.C.D.) of the University System of the Country.       

 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Introduction 
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The Objectives of the University that was restructured in terms of the Buddhist and Pali University 

of Sri Lanka (Amendment) Act No. 37 of 1995 are mentioned below. 

 

I. Training of Scholars on the Buddhism and on the rules of discipline for the priesthood 

for publicizing the Religion of Buddhism in Sri Lanka as well as in foreign countries and 

for fostering the Buddist missionary activities;     

 

II.         Promoting the Education of Pali Language, Buddhist Culture and Buddhist Philosophy in 

Sri Lanka as well as in foreign countries and uplifting such educational activities to suit 

the current trends in the World;  

 
III.      (a)   Training of Pupil Monks and male lay students for teaching the Buddhism and Pali 

Language in Piriven, Schools and similar Institutions;   

 
     (b)  Provision of facilities required for the maintenance and the improvement of the 

moral conduct and mental discipline of Pupil Monks and all the male lay students; 

and 

 

     (c)    Any other matter related to the above matters or incidental thereto.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                   Our Objectives 
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                               The Administrative Council: - 

01.  Venerable Mahopadyaya Thero 
 

  Senior Professor Venerable Gallelle Sumanasiri Thero 
 

 
      02.   Dean of each Faculty:- 
 
              Dean of the Faculty of Buddhist Studies 
 Professor, Venerable Wawwe Dhammarakkitha Thero 
 
             Dean of the Faculty of Language Studies 
 Professor, E.A. Wickremasinghe 
 
03.       Members selected from among the Members of the Senate: -  
 

i. Senior Professor, Venerable Uthurawala Dhammarathana Thero (From 14.02.2017) 
ii. Professor, Mr. Samantha Ilangakoon   

  
04.    Secretary of the Ministry of Buddhasasana or his Nominee: - 
            Mr. Chandraprema Gamage – Secretary  
 
05.       Secretary to the Ministry of Higher Education or his Nominee 
  
             Mr. P.G. Jayasinghe                  – Additional Secretary (Administration and Finance)  
                                                                     (Up to 27.06.2017) 
             Mr. Madhawa Devasurendra – Additional Secretary (Development) (From 21.07.2017) 
 
06. Members appointed by the Hon. Minister in charge of the Subject 

i.     Rajakeeya Panditha Venerable Tirikunamale Ananda Mahanayake Thero 
ii.    Rajakeeya Panditha, Thripitika Wisharadha Venerable Ankumbure Pemawansha Thero 

              iii.   Professor, Venerable Thubulle Seelakkhandha Nayake Thero 
iv.   Venerable Alikewala Seelananda Nayake Thero (Master of Arts) 
v.    Venerable Banagala Upatissa Nayake Thero 
vi.   Mr. Upali Kirindigoda (Attorney-at-Law) (Up to 24.01.2017)  
vii.  Mr. B.H.M. Rathnasiri 
viii. Mr. J.M.U.B. Jayasekera 
ix.   Mr. P.G. Jayasinghe (From 28.09.2017) 

 
  
07.      Secretary of the Administration Council: - 

   Mr. R.A. Piyaratne (Registrar) as the Secretary of the Administration Council 
 

    Number of Administration Council Meetings held: -  
       11 Sessions of the Administration Council Meetings have been held during the period of 24.01.2017 

– 11.12.2017. 
           01 Session of a Special Administration Council Meeting had been conducted on 25.07.2017.   

Board of Authority of the University 
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              1.  Designation of the Great Mahopadyaya 
 

 Chief Prelate of the Asgiri Maha Vihara Chapter in the Shayamopali Maha Nikaya of the Sri 
Lankan Maha Vihara Tradition, Most Venerable Warakagoda Dhammasiddhi Sri 
Pannananda Gnanarathanabhidhana Mahanayake Thero   
          

 

2. Venerable Mahopadyaya Thero 

Senior Professor, Venerable Gallelle Sumanasiri Thero 

  

3. Dean of the Faculty of Buddhist Studies 

      Professor, Venerable Wawwe Dhammarakkitha Thero  

 

4. Dean of the Faculty of Language Studies 

                    Professor, E.A. Wickremasinghe 

 

             5.   Registrar 

                   Mr. R.A. Piyaratne 
 

 

             6.   Librarian  

      Mr. U.A. Lal Pannila (Acting Librarian) 

 

           7.   Bursar 

      Mr. M.A.V.S. Gunawardene  

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

The Officers of the University in terms of the Act 
mk; m%ldrj  -   úYajúoHd,fha ks,Orfhda 
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01. Venerable Mahopadyaya Thero 
  
         Senior Professor Venerable Gallelle Sumanasiri Thero 

 

02.  Dean of each Faculty: - 

 

         Dean of the Faculty of Buddhist Studies 

 Professor, Venerable Wawwe Dhammarakkitha Thero  

 

 Dean of the Faculty of Language Studies 

 Professor, E.A. Wickremasinghe  

  

03.  Heads of each Department of Study: - 

 

i.    Senior Professor, Venerable Uthurawala Dhammarathana Thero (From 07.03.2017) 

          (Head of the Department of Sinhala)  

    ii.    Senior Lecturer, Doctor Venerable Moragollagama Uparathana Thero 

           (Head of the Department of Pali)  

    iii.   Senior Lecturer, Venerable Aluthgama Wimalarathana Thero  

         (Head of the Department of Buddhist Culture)  

                  iv.   Senior Lecturer, Doctor Venerable Pitigala Wijitha Thero 

         (Head of the Department of Buddhist Philosophy)  

    v.    Senior Lecturer, Doctor Venerable Lenagala Siriniwasa Thero 

         (Head of the Department of Sanskrit) 

    vi.    Professor, Mr. Samantha Ilangakoon  

          (Head of the Department of Religious Studies and Comparative Philosophy)  

    vii.   Senior Lecturer, Mrs. K.A.S.N. Amarasekera  

          (Head of the Department of Archaeology) 

    viii.  Senior Lecturer, Doctor (Mrs.) Varuni Thennakoon  

           (Head of the Department of English) 

   ix.    Senior Lecturer, Mrs. Nirosha Salwathura 

           (Head of the Department of Language Proficiency Development)       
 

04.  Librarian         

 

               Mrs. Manori Samarakoon (Covering Duties) (Up to 07.03.2017) 

               Mr. Lal Pannila (Acting Librarian) (From 13.06.2017)  

         

The Senate 
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05. Representative of the Faculties: - 

 

              Faculty of Language Studies: - 

i.  Senior Lecturer. Venerable Gonadeniye Pannarathana Thero (Up to 13.06.2017) 

ii.  Senior Lecturer, Venerable Mawathagama Pemananda Thero  

  iii.   Lecturer, Mr. M.H.P.K. Gunasena (From 14.11.2017)   

  
 

                Faculty of Buddhist Studies: - 

i.    Senior Lecturer, Venerable Ilukewela Dhammarathana Thero  

ii.   Lecturer, Mr. D.P. Nilantha (From 10.10.2017)  
 

06.   Senior Professors/ Professors: -  

 i.    Senior Professor, Venerable Wegama Piyarathana Thero (Up to 14.11.2017)   

 ii.   Senior Professor, Venerable Ittademaliye Indasara Thero (Up to 14.11.2017)   

 iii.  Senior Professor, Venerable Uthurawala Dhammarathana Thero (Up to 14.02.2017) 

 

      07.    Members Appointed: - 

i.    Professor Venerable Makuruppe Dhammananda Thero 

ii. Professor Venerable Naotunne Wimalagnana Thero 

iii. Professor, Venerable Medagampitiye Wijithadhamma Thero 

iv. Senior Professor, Anura Manathunga (Up to 07.03.2017) 

v. Senior Professor, A.A.D. Amarasekara (Up to 12.09.2017) 

vi. Senior Lecturer, Doctor K.A. Weerasena  

 

     08.    Secretary of the Senate: -  

        Mr. R.A. Piyarathne (Registrar) as the Secretary of the Senate 

                

               Number of Senate Meetings Conducted: -  

11 sessions of Senate Meetings have been conducted for the duration of 10.01.2017 up to 

12.12.2017. 
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Members Participated 
Meetings Participated 

Meetings 
Participated 

Committee 
Number 

1.  Mr. P.G. Jayasighe,  
Additional Secretary – Admnistration,  
Ministry of Higher Education and Highways 

Chairman 01 107 

2. m Mr. Madhawa Devasurendra,  
Additional Secretary – Development,  
Ministry of Higher Education and Highways) 

Chairman 02 109-110 

3.  Mr. B.H.M. Rathnasiri,  
(Member of the Administration Council)   

Member  04 107-110 

4.  Mr. J.M.U.B. Jayasekera,  
(Member of the Administration Council)   

Member 03 108-110  

5.  Mr. R.A. Piyarathne,  
(Registrar)  

Member 04 107-110  

6.  Mr. B.A.T. Rodrigo  
(Director – Department of Public Accounts)  

Member 04 107-110 

7.  Mr. K. Kandage,  
(Superintendent of Audits)  

Observer 04 107-110 

8.  Mr. M.A.V.S. Gunawardene 
(Bursar)  

Member 03 108-110 

9.  Mrs. M.K.D.D.N. Priyadharshani,  
(Assistant Internal Auditor)  

Convenor 04 107-110 

 

 Number of Audit and Management Committee Meetings conducted      - 04 
 

 
 
 

1. Senior Professor, Venerable Gallelle Sumanasiri Thero                                    -    Chairman 
        Venerable Mahopaddyaya Thero, Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 
 
 

2.     Professor, Venerable Wawwe Dhammarakkhitha Thero                        -   Member 
        Dean, (Buddhist Studies), Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 
 

          3.      Mr. Madhawa Devasurendra                                                                                    -   Member  
                   Additional Secretary (Development)  

        Ministry of Higher Education and Highways) 
[        

4.     Mr. P.A. Ajith Priyantha                                                                                              -   Member 
        Director, Department of Public Finance 
         

5. Mr. R.A. Piyarathne                                                     -   Member 
        Registrar, Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 
 
 

6. Mr. M.A.V.S. Gunawardene             -  Secretary 
        Bursar, Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 

 

1. 12 meetings of the Financial Committee were held during the year 2017. 
 

Audit and Management Committee 

                        Finance Committee 
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Number of Institutional Procurement Committee Meetings held during the year 2017 is 09. 

 

Number of Minor Procurement Committee Meetings held during the year 2017 is 23. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Two Faculty Boards have been established in terms of the Provisions of the Amended Act. 

Accordingly, the number of meetings conducted in the Year 2017 by each Faculty Board is 

mentioned below.       

 
7.1 Number of meetings of the Board of the Faculty of Buddhist Studies - 12   

    7.2 Number of meetings of the Board of the Faculty of Language Studies - 12  
 
 

 

 

 

 
7.3  Number of meetings of the Students’ Welfare Committee – 05  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Administrative Issues and proposals of the Departments of Study are discussed at these monthly 
Meetings presided by the Venerable Mahopaddyaya Thero with the participation of every Head of the 
Departments of Study. 
  
              Number of Meetings conducted during the Year 2017 is 11. 
 
 

 
 

 
 

    

Number of meetings of the Committee on Study Leave which is a Sub-Committee is mentioned 

below.  

              Number of Meetings conducted during the Year 2017 is 12. 
 

           Institutional Procurement Committees and Minor Procurement 
Committees 
 

 

Meetings of the Administrative Officers 

Committee on Study Leave 

                       Faculty Boards  
 

 Students’ Welfare Committee 
 



Annual Report 2017 

 

BUDDHIST AND PALI UNIVERSITY OF SRI LANKA Page 12 
 

 

 

 

      Post Graduate Degrees and External Programmes 

 

 The total number of students following external courses is 4,779. 
 

 Provision of the opportunities for Graduates with First Degrees to fulfill their Post Graduate 
qualifications. 

 Introduction of two year Master of Arts Courses and Post Graduate Degree Courses for Post 
Graduate Degrees. 

 Conducting 12 Courses at the Post Graduate and External Examination Unit. 
 

Developmental Projects implemented in the University  

 Construction of the Official Residence of the Venerable Mahopadyaya Thero. 

 Construction of the Meditation Centre. 

 Construction of Academic and Non-academic Quarters.  

 Commencement of the renovation activities of the Post Graduate and External Examination 

Unit.  

 Initiation of the construction of the Official Quarters I and II of the Subwardens of the Hostel.  

 Introduction of a solar power system to the University for the efficient consumption of energy. 

 Establishment of a lightning protection system. 

 Initiation of the required activities to construct the Archaeological Museum. 

 

Development of Human Resources 
 

 Making arrangements to recruit 04 Posts of Permanent Lecturer newly for the Academic Staff.   

 Monthly submission of research papers of the Lecturers for professional development 

workshops of the Academic Staff. 

 227 Researches, Publications and Papers have been published by the Academic Staff during the 

year 2017. 

 Trainings have been provided to the Non-Academic Staff by offering internal and external 

training courses for them to uplift the efficiency of the Non-Academic Staff. 

                             Progress 
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 Accordingly, six (06) training programmes have been conducted within the University premises 

and members of the Non-Academic Staff have been directed for training programmes at 

external institutions in 11 occasions. 

 Recruitment of lecturers for the Subjects such as Community Leadership, Buddhist Psychology 

and Counselling, Information Technology and English.   

 Increaseing the number of internal students enrolled annually up to 140.    

 Granting Provisions from the Mahopadyaya Fund for the completion of Postgraduate Degrees 

of the Lecturers and Officers.  

 

 

 
  

 Commencement of a Project related to the development of positive attitudes and leadership. 

 Development of skills of students in meditation and psychological counselling.    

 Commencement of Projects related to improving communicative, leadership and innovative 
skills of students.  

 Improvement of the wisdom of students in various languages (Japanese, Chinese, Korean, 
German and French). 

 Commencement of Projects related to the professional development of the Academic Staff. 

 Implementatiion of Programmes related to the training of the Academic and Non-academic 
staffs.  

 Purchasing the equipment necessary for networking with the Information Communication 
Technology. 

 Construction of a Language Proficiency Development Studies Centre. 

 Introduction of new courses with the objective of initiating new Academic Divisions. 

 Purchasing of a electric generator system for the utilization within the new buildings of the 
University when electricity breakdowns take place.  

 Construction of a Hostel for 200 foreign students. 

 Construction of a five storeyed building for Post Graduate and External Examination Unit 
situated in Colombo 07. 

 Introduction of new Subjects such as Community leadership and Buddhist Psychological 
Counselling.     

 Increasing the number of foreign studetns enrolled annually.  

 Development of the Post Graduate Studies Unit up to a Faculty of Post Graduate Degrees.  
 

 

 

 

Future Plans 
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Existing Faculties Course of Study 

 
Classification of 

Students 
Total Number 

of Students 
Totla No. of 

Academic Staff 

Total No. 
of Non- 

academic 
Staff 

Faculty of Buddhist Studies - Internal  Buddhist Studies 
 

Local 161 
217 19 

 
117 

Foreign 60 

Faculty of Language Studies - Internal 
Language Studies 

Local 217 
221 24 

Foreign - 

Total 438 43 

Library 01 

Post Graduate and 
External 
Examinations Unit 

Bachelor of Arts (General) 
Local 2610  

2657 

The Service of 
Visiting Lecturers 

is outsourced. 

Foreign    47 

One year Master of Arts Degree Course 
 

Local   70  
  113 Foreign   43 

Two year Master of Arts Degree Course 
Local   72    

  86 Foreign  14 

Doctor of Philosophy Degree Course 
Local   05 

  05 
Foreign  

Master of Philosophy Degree Course 
 

Local   23 
  25 

Foreign 02 

Post Graduate Diploma in Buddhist 
Studies   

Local  
00 

Foreign  

Diploma in Buddhism  
 

Local 79 
  149  

Foreign 70 

Diploma in Pali 
Local - 

  00 
Foreign - 

Diploma in Sanskrit 
Local - 

  00 
Foreign - 

Certificate Course in English Local 43  
 
 
 
 
 

187 
 

Advanced Certificate Course in English  
 

Local 35 

Foreign 01 

Diploma in English 
Local 59 

Foreign 01 

Higher Diploma in English  
Local 46 

Foreign 02 

Certificate Course in Tamil Local 31 
 

99 
 

Advanced Certificate Course in Tamil  Local 16 

Diploma in Tamil   Local 20 

Higher Diploma in Tamil  Local 32 

Diploma in Buddhist Counselling Local 58 58 

Daham Sarasaviya Diploma in Buddhism   Local 2048 2048 

Total           5427 44 117 

Grand Total  (Internal and External) 5865   
 
 
 

   Information regarding the Resources and Students of the University - 2017  



Annual Report 2017 

 

BUDDHIST AND PALI UNIVERSITY OF SRI LANKA Page 15 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 Local Students Internal (Number of Students Registered) - 2017 

 
 

Faculty of Study Course of Study Medium 
2014/ 
2015 

2015/
2016* 

2016 2017 

Faculty of Buddhist Studies 
Buddhist Studies 

Sinhala 36 50 54 60 

English 02 02 - 03 

Total 38 52 54 63 

Faculty of Language 

Studies 

Language 
Studies 

Sinhala 64 42 62 73 

English 06 16 14 04 

Total 70 58 76 77 

Grand Total 108 110   130  140 
 

* Students registered in the Month of October 2015 for the academic year 2015/2016.   

 
 Local Students External (Number of Students Registered) - 2017 
 

Faculty of Studies Course of Study 

No. of students 
for the Academic 

year 2016 
 

No. of students 
for the Academic 

year 2017  

Buddhist Studies 
 

Diploma in Buddism 195 149 

Diploma in Buddhist Counselling 61 58 

Diploma in Daham Sarasaviya 2054 2048 

Post Graduate Diploma in Buddhist 
Studies 

12 00 

 
Language Studies 

Diploma in Pali 38 00 

Diploma in Sanskrit 08 00 

Basic/Certificate Courses in English and 
Diploma in English 

220 187 

Basic/Certificate Courses in Tamil and 
Diploma in Tamil 

95 99 

Buddhist Studies/ 
Language Studies 

 

Bachelor of Arts (General) Degree Course 2489 2657 

One year Master of Arts Degree Course 158 113 

Two year Master of Arts Degree Course 06 86 

Master of Philosophy Degree Course  32 25 

Doctor of Philosophy Degree Course 03 05 

Total 5371 5427 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Information Pertaining to the Local Students 
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 Foreign Students Internal (Number of Students Registered) 

 
 

Faculty of Study 
Course of 

Study 
Medium 

2013/ 

2014 

2014/ 

2015 
2016 2017 

Faculty of Buddhist 
Studies  

Buddhist 
Studies 

Sinhala 
01 - - - 

English 
32 - 14 24 

Faculty of Language 
Studies  

Language 
Studies 

English 03 - - - 

Total 36 - 14 24 
 
 

 Foreign Students External (Number of Students Registered) 

 

Faculty of Study Course of Study 
Number of Students 

for the Academic 
Year 2017 

Faculty of Buddhist Studies Diploma in Buddism 70 

Post Graduate Degrees   

Faculties of Buddhist Studies and 
Language Studies 

Bachelor of Arts General 
(External Degrees) 

658 

One year Master of Arts 
Degree Course 

113 

Post Graduate Diploma in 
Buddhist Studies 

00 

Master of Philosophy 
Degree Course  

00 

Total 841 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Information Pertaining to Foreign Students 
úfoaYSh isiqka ms<sn| úia;r 
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 Number of Students Enrolled for Internal Courses (Country wise) 

 

 
 

 Number of Foreign Students Registered for External Courses 
 

 

 

 Particulars on Courses  2014 2015 2016 2017 

1.  Diploma Course in Buddhism 93 138 08 70 

2.  Bachelor of Arts (General) Degree Course 94 32 02 47 

3.  One Year Master of Arts Degree Course 57 89 60 43 

4.  Two Year Master of Arts Degree Course - - 02 14 

5. Master of Philosophy Degree Courses 03 02 02 02 

6. Post Graduate Diploma in Buddhist Studies  - 01 01 00 

 Total Number of Students 247 262 75 176 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Country 2012 2013/ 
2014 

2014/ 
2015 

2016 2017 

Bangladesh 11 01 04 05 06 

Mianmar 24 06 - 18 17 

Cambodia - 01 - 02 01 

Nepol 01 01 03 03 02 

Total 36 09 07 28 26 

 Foreign Students Enrolled for External Courses 
 

 

 
mdGud,d i|yd n|jd .;a úfoaYSh isiqka 
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 Number of Students of Foreign Institutions 
 

Country Year 2017 

Singapore 56 

Bangladesh - 

Malaysia 05 

Austria 06 

Germany 03 

Mianmar - 

Vietnam - 

Total 70 

 
 
 
                Progress in the Registration of Post Graduate Degrees during the Five Years  

 
Course 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Total 

Master of Arts Degree 
Course  
Local/Foreign  

287 206 205 164 201 1063 

Master of Philosophy 
Local/Foreign  

19 23 34 32 25 120 

Doctor of Philosophy 
Local/Foreign 

02 - 10 03 05 20 

Total 308 229 249 199 231 1203 
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 Information on External Students who have registered in each Year for the Duration of 2008 - 2017 

 
 
 

 Course of Study 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 

1.  Diploma in Buddism  

Local 925 615 603 631 375 295 229 254 195 79 

Foreign Institutions 70 82 89 103 85 102 93 138 08 70 

2.  Diploma in Pali  

Local 77 79 52 54 50 33 28 39 38 00 

 Foreign                                                               07                                                               00 

3.  Diploma in Sanskrit  

Local - - 11 - 05 05 02 16 08 00 

4.  Bachelor of Arts (General) - External  

Local 801 1060 627 1525 543 - 3916 2566 2489 2610 

Foreign 28 09 10 20 26 11 94   32 02 47 

5.  Post Graduate Diploma in Buddhist Studies 
 

Local 22 24 18 24 17 16 22 11 11 00 

Foreign Institutions - - - - - 01 - 01 01 00 

Students Registered for Degrees 
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                     * Students had not registered for the relevant year. 
 

6.  Diploma in English 237 143 136 299 314 223 198 223 161 60 

Advanced Certificate Course  83 42 37 118 119 - 22 29 25 36 

Certificate Course 74 49 56 63 64 - 17 
- 
 

34 43 

Higher Diploma Certificate Course   48 

7.  Master of Arts  

One Year Master of Arts - Local 113 144 158 181 228 185 149 116 98 70 

                                                  Foreign                                                                                     60                              43 

Two Year Master of Arts - Local - - - 13 80 102 57 89 06 14 

                         Foreign    
8.  Master of Philosophy  

Local 01 10 10 05 12 12 20 31 30 23 

Foreign 03 - 02 - 05 07 03 - 02 02 

9.  Doctor of Philosophy  

Local - 01 07 01 05 02 - 10 03 05 

Foreign - - 02 - 02 - - - - 00 

10.  Diploma Course in Buddhist Counselling - - - - 21 21 30 13 61 58 

11.  Diploma Course in Tamil Language - - - -  36 35 36 28 20 

Basic Tamil Language Course - - - - 17  20 - 50 31 

Advanced Certificate Course      13  09 09 17 16 

 Higher Diploma Course          32 

12.  Daham Sarasawiya Buddhist Doctrine 
Diploma Course 

- - - - - 1806 1784 * 2054 2048 

 Total 2434 2258 1818 3037 1981 2857 6728 3613 5388 5355 
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2008 - - 01 67 06 69 - 33 176 

2009 2 - - 97 09 73 123 37 341 

2010 - 02 02 109 12 93 126 47 391 

2011 3 - 01 136 09 54 301 28 532 

2012 - - 01 155 12 79 226 39 512 

2013 - 01 01 107 10 49 07 38 213 

2014 - 02 - 122 11 52 444 01 632 

2015 02 02 02 114 05 17 456 49 647 

2016 - 04 02  81 04 48 123 22 284 

2017 01 05 07         78 00 59 228 30 408 

tl;=j 08 16 17 1066 78 593 2034 324 4136 
 

 
        Notes: -  The total Number of Graduates produced by this University from the Year 2008 up to 2017 is 4,136

Number of Graduates Produced During the Period of 2008 to 2017  
2008 jif¾ isg 2017 jir olajd Wmdê ,nd .;a isiqka  



Annual Report 2017 

 

BUDDHIST AND PALI UNIVERSITY OF SRI LANKA Page 23 
 

 
 

 
Number of Graduates (Internal and External Courses) 
 

 

 Internal (From 2013 Up to 2017) 
  

Year 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Total 

1. Bachelor of Arts 
(General) Degree 
(Internal) 

49 52 17 68 59 
 

245 

2. Bachelor of Arts 
(Special) Degree 

38 01 49 22 30 
 

118 

Total 87 53 66 90 89 
 

385 

 
        
 
 

 

 External (From 2013 Up to 2017) 
 

Year 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Total 

1. Honorary Degree in Sahithya 
Chakrawarthi 

01 - 02 - 01 04 

2. Doctor of Philosophy Degree 02 03 02 04 05 16 

3. Master of Philosophy Degree 03 01 02 02 12 20 

4. Master of Arts Degree 108 123 114 81 142 568 

5. Bachelor of Arts (General) 
Degree (External) 

 
07 534 456 74 190 1261 

6. Post Graduate Diploma in 
Buddhist Studies 

10 11 05 * 00 26 

Total 131 672 581 
  
  161 350 

 
1895 

 

 
  
 
 
 

Number of Students Graduated 
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Bachelor of Arts (General/Special) Degree Programmes – Internal 
 

Details of Local Students - For the Year 2017  

Faculty Course Medium No. of Graduated 

Faculty of Buddhist 

Studies  

Bachelor of Arts 

(General) Degree 

Sinhala  Proper - 13 

Repeat - 09 

English Proper - 02 

Bachelor of Arts 

(Special) Degree 

Sinhala  Proper - 16 

 

 English Proper – 01 

Repeat - 01 

Faculty of Language 

Studies 

Bachelor of Arts 

(General) Degree 

Sinhala  Proper - 22 

Repeat - 10 

English Proper - 01 

English Repeat - 02 

 Bachelor of Arts 

(Special) Degree 

Sinhala Proper – 09 

 

  English Proper - 02 

Total 88 
 

Details of foreign students - For the Year 2017  

 

There are no graduated foreign students in respect of Bachelor of Arts (General) Degree for the 

year 2017. 

Faculty Course Medium No. of Graduated 

Faculty of Buddhist 

Studies 

Bachelor of Arts 

(Special) Degree 

English Proper - 01 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Examinations and Academic Activities 
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The Academic Staff as at 31.12.2017 (Engaging in Teaching Activities) 
 

 

The Academic Staff as at 31.12.2017 (Not engaging in Teaching Activities  
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Designation Approved Cadre 
Number Employed 

Currently 

Number of 

Vacancies 

Venerable Mahopaddyaya Thero 01 01 00 

Professor 07 00 07 

Senior Professor  02  

Professor  05  

Associate Professor  01  

Senior Lecturer Grade I 49 04 08 

Senior Lecturer Grade II  10  

Lecturer  10  

Lecturer/Probationary  09  

Computer Instructor – Grade II 01 01 00 

Instructor In Buddhism 01 01 00 

Temporary Lecturer  00 00 00 

Total 59 44 15 

Designation Approved Cadre 
Number Employed 

Currently 

Number of 

Vacancies 

Librarian 01 - 01 

Assitant Librarian / Senior 

Assistant Librarian  

01 01 00 

 02 01 01 

The Academic Staff  
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Faculty of 
Language 
Studies 

01 02 01 01 08 00 06 05 00 00 - - 
 

24 

Faculty of 
Buddhist Studies  

01 03 00 03 02 00 04 04 - - 01 01 
 

19 

Library 
- 
 

- - - - 00 - - - 01 - - 
 

01 

Total 
 

 
02 

 
05 01 04 10 00 10 09 00 01 01 01 

 
44 

 
 
 

Faculty of Buddhist Studies Visiting Lecturers 

Buddhist Philosophy   05 

Buddhist Culture 05 

Archaeology 07 

Department of Religious Studies and Comparative Philosophy 07 

Buddhist Counselling  04 

Total 28 

 

             Appointment of Visiting Lecturers – Faculty wise 

Faculty of Language Studies Visiting Lecurers 

Sanskrit  05 

Pali  03 

Sinhala  04 

Language Proficiency Development  03 

English Teaching Unit  03 

Total 18 

Faculty Visiting Lecturers 

Faculty of Buddhist Studies  28 

Faculty of Language Studies 18 

Total 46 

Information on the Academic Staff – 31.12.2017  
wOHhk ld¾h uKav,h ms<sn| úia;r - 2017''12'31 

Information on Visiting  Lecturers  
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Appointment of Visiting Lecturers 2013 – 2017 

 

Subject 

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 

Numb
er 

Numb
er of  

Hours 
Number 

Numb
er of  

Hours 
Number 

Numb
er of  

Hours 

Numb
er 

Numb
er of  

Hours 

Numb
er 

Numb
er of  

Hours 

Buddhist Philosophy   04 360 10 480 13 680 06 287 06 364 

Buddhist Culture 06 735 - - 02 12 06 650 05 549 

Sanskrit 04 810 05 1020 02 360 04 396 05 350 

Pali  04 630 06 450 05 480 07 681 04 175 

Archaeology 07 605 07 420 07 325 07 517 07 699.5 

Religious Studies and 
Comparative 
Philosophy 

01 60 06 360 01 20 04 377'5 07 443 

Sinhala  01 100 01 60 01 60 02 158 03 582 

German - - 01 128 - - - - - - 

Japanese - - 01 128 - - 01 - - - 

Korean 01 120 01 128 - - 01 - - - 

French - - 01 128 - - 01 - - - 

Hindi 01 120 - - - - - - - - 

Chinese 01 120 - - - - 01 - - - 

Buddhist Counselling 05 192 05 258 06 374 05 249  03 88 

English Teaching Unit - - - - 01 160 02 83  03 130 

Language Proficiency 

Development  

  03 100 

Total 34 3732 40 3560 38 2471 47 3398.5  46 3480.5 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 Number Presented 
2015 2016 2017 

Researches 26 62 42 

Journals 14 59 20 

Books 62 137 33 

Articles - - 103 

Other - - 29 

Total Number 102 258 227 

Particulars on Research and Publications 
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             Researches and Publications – 2017 (Faculty wise) 
 

 No. of 

Researches 

Journals Books Articles Other Total 

Number 

Faculty of 

Buddhist Studies 

31 17 16 69 15 148 

Faculty of 

Language Studies 

11 03 17 34 79 79 

Total Number 42 20 33 103 29 227 

 

 
 
 

             Composition of the Staff  
  

Librarian  

Senior Asssitant Librarian                            

        01 

         01 

Senior Staff Assistant  

^(Library Information Services) 

 02 

Library Information Assitant   04 

Library Attendant 04 

Machine Operator 01 

Labourer   02 

         Total  15 

 

Number of Registered Readers of the Library 

Undergraduates 373 

Academic Staff 43 

Non-academic Staff 110 

Postgraduate Students  
Diploma Students and Undergraduates  

136 

185 

          Total 847 

           

Use of Library (Services for Readers)      
 

Students                                                       9,966 

Academic Staff                                               712     

Researchers         85 

Non-academic Staff        436 

          Total                                 11,199 
 
 
 

Information regarding the Library 
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               Acquisitions (Books/Magazines) received during the year    

(Number of Books Purchased)  

 

Main Library, Homagama  2,094 

Library at the Colombo Premises  526 

Number of Magazines purchased 08 

Number of Books obtained as donations 784 

Number of Magazines obtained as donations 35 

               Total                               3,447 
 

The amount of money incurred for purchasing books      

The amount of money incurred for purchasing books   - Rs. 1,221,022.45 

Value of the Donations                                                         - Rs.     325,655.15 
  

   

Functions of the Library 
 

1.    Inter Library Loan Service 
 

 Obtaining books from the Post Graduate Institute of Archaeology under the inter library 

loan service. 
 

       2.  Binding of Books 

 Binding of 724 books. 

 

       3.   Indexing 

 Indexing 3,696 books. 

 

       4. Classification 

 Classification of 3,692 books. 

 

       5. Maintenance of the Contents Page Service as per the Corporate Plan. 

 

       6. Conducting the Library Committee. 

 
Librarian 
 
Resource Contribution  
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01. Reviewer of the 15th Academic Session - 2018, University of Ruhuna  
02. Visiting Lecture, National Institute of Library & Information Science (NILIS) 
 

Seminars / workshops Participated  
 
01' Participated for the Committee of Vice – Chancellors and Directors – 2017   
02. Seminar for creating awareness on the Revised Circular on Action on Lost Library Materials 

–   09.12.2017, National Library & Documentation Services Board  
    
Academic Publications / Papers  
 
01. —udkj ikaksfõokh" iudch yd mqia;ld,h˜  (Human Communication Society & Library) -  

Sandhara Academic Compendium – Students’ Union – The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri 
Lanka  

 
02. —YS% ,xldfõ msßfjka wOHdmkh yd tys mqia;ld, fiajdfõ fM;sydisl;ajh ms<sn| 

wOHhkhkã  (Piriven Education in Sri Lanka and Studies on the historicality of the Library 
Service of it”) – Vibudha Lekha – Annual Academic Compendium – 2017 Department of Sri 
Lanka Buddhist Culture, the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka.   

 
Co-Editor  
 
—chiquk j;˜ (“Jayasumana Watha”) - Academic Compendium – Co-editor, 2017 Jayasumana 
Pirivena, Matara.  
 
 
Senior Assistant Librarian  
 
Presentation of Research Papers  

 
“A Study on Information Literacy (IL) Skills of Undergraduates: With Special reference to 
Buddhist & Pali University of Sri Lanka," International Conference on library and Infromation 
Management Department of Library &  Infromation Science.  University of Kelaniya' 26th – 
27th October 2017. 
 

Seminars / workshops Participated 
  
01. International Workshop cum Training Programme on Library Automation 13th November 

2017 – 19th November 2017, Kolkata, India. 

02. Seminar for creating awareness on the Revised Circular on Action on Lost Library Materials 

–   09.12.2017, National Library & Documentation Services Board. 
 

Academic Publications / Papers  
 

zzì%;dkH fl!;=ld.dr iqúlrK kS;s ix.%yh ms<sn| úu¾Ykhlazz (“A Review on the British 

Museum indexing Legal Code”) - Sandhara Academic Compendium - 2017 – Students’ Union – The 

Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka  
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         Frequency of students attending the Library  
 

Year Attendance 

2014 15,807 

2015 12,519 

2016 8,371 

2017 9,966 
 

         Number of Books Available in the University 
 

Year Number of Books 

2014 47,653 

2015 50,996 

2016 53,393 

2017 56,683 

 
 
 

 
In terms of the Provisions stipulated in the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka (Amendment) Act and as 
per the Designations of the Academic Staff approved and as per the syllabuses approved by the Cabinet of 
Ministers subsequent to receiving the recommendations of the Salary and Cadre Commission for the 
purpose of restructuring, two Faculties of Studies namely, the Faculty of Buddhist Studies for the Field of 
Buddhist Studies and the Faculty of Language Studies for the Field of Language Studies have been 
established in the University.   

 

 Deans of the Faculties   
 

(a) Faculty of Buddhist Studies  - Professor, Venerable Wawwe Dhammarakkhitha Thero 
      

      (b)   Faculty of Language Studies - Professor, E.A. Wickremasinghe (With effect from 31.05.2016)  
 
 
 

 
 

Faculty of Buddhist Studies consists of four (04) Departments of Studies as mentioned below.  

The Faculties 
 

Faculty of Buddhist Studies 
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Department of Buddhist Philosophy 

Department of Buddhist Culture 

Department of Religious Studies and Comparative Philosophy 

Department of Archaeology 

 
Likely, Computer Unit is under the purview of the Department of Religious Studies and Comparative 
Philosophy. 
Buddhist Counselling is under the purview of the Department of Buddhist Philosophy. 
 
Academic Staff 
Dean – Professor, Venerable Wawwe Dhammarakkhitha Thero 
 
 

Heads of the Departments of Study:  
1. Professor, Samantha Ilangakoon  

Department of Religious Studies and Comparative Philosophy 
2. Senior lecturer, Doctor Venerable Pitigala Vijitha Thero  

Head – Department of Buddhist Philosophy 
3. Senior Lecturer, Venerable Aluthgama Wimalarathana Thero  
     Department of Buddhist Culture  
4. Senior Lecturer, Mrs. K.A.S.N. Amarasekera  
     Department of Archaeology 
 
Academic Staff: 
 

1. Department of Buddhist Philosophy 
1.  Senior Professor, Venerable Ittademaliye Indasara Thero 
2.  Professor, Venerable Wawwe Dhammarakkhitha Thero (Dean – Buddhist Studies) 
3.  Senior Lecturer, Venerable Pitigala Vijitha Thero (Head of the Department of Study) 
4.  Senior Lecturer, Venerable Ilukewela Dhammarathana Thero 
5.  Lecturer, Venerable Pallegedara Suseema Thero 
6.  Lecturer, Venerable Moragaswewe Vijitha Thero 
7.  Mrs. W.P.L.M. Nilushika, Instructress of Buddhist Counselling 
 
2. Department of Buddhist Culture 
8.  Senior Lecturer, Venerable Aluthgama Wimalarathana Thero (Head of the Department of Study) 
9.  Senior Lecturer, (Mrs.) M.A.C. Munasinghe 
10. Lecturer, Venerable Ampare Ananda Thero 
11. Lecturer, Mr. Nilantha P. Dissanayake 
12. Lecturer (Probationary), Venerable Sellakatharagama Gnanalankara Thero 
13. Lecturer (Probationary), Venerable Dunukeulle Sarananda Thero 
 
3. Department of Archaeology  
13. Senior Lecturer, Mrs. K.A.S.N. Amarasinghe (Head of the Department of Study)  
14. Professor (Mrs.) H.M.Y.K. Herath 
15. Lecturer, Venerable Beragama Saddhananda Thero 
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4. Department of Religious Studies and Comparative Philosophy 
16. Senior Professor, Venerable Gallelle Sumanasiri Thero (Venerable Mahopadyaya Thero)  
17. Professor Samantha Ilangakoon (Head of the Department of Study) 
18. Lecturer (Probationary), Venerable Dampahala Rahula Thero 
19. Computer Instructor, Mr. H.D. Gunathileke 
 
 
Programmes such as launching of academic compendiums which were reviewed in the Department 
of Study level, “Sahithya Sankathana” Festival, special lectures, symposiums, workshops, projects, 
field study tours, meditation training and clinical training workshops and social service activities 
were implemented by the Faculty of Buddhist Studies as per the directives stipulated in the Action 
Plan 2016 with the objective of directing the scholars, who read for Degrees in the University to 
improve their knowledge, attitudes, skills in order to develop the quality of such scholars and to 
direct them to carry out the research activities and for establishing a new approach within the 
Academic staff for carrying out the academic and research activities.    
      

Details of Projects (Local/Foreign Funded):  
 Project on Empowerment of Rural People  

Department of Buddhist Philosophy 
 

Project for the spiritual empowerment of the Rural People - 2017   
Phase One 
 

The Phase One of the Project designed for the spiritual empowerment of the rural people was 

conducted at Sri Sugathavanaramaya, Ullalapola, Divulapitiya on 23rd July 2017 for the students 

of the Dhamma School and for the rural people with the direction of Mrs. W.P.L.M. Nilushika, 

the Instructress in the Buddhist Counselling of the Department of Buddhist Philosophy and with 

the participation of third year scholars who follow the two year Advanced Certificate Course in 

the Buddhist Counselling, members of the Staff of the Professional Counselling and the Visiting 

Lecturers.  

 

In this Programme, Buddhist Counselling Programmes on the themes of  “Environment and 

Buddhism”, “Drama Therapy”, “Prevention from anti-social activities”, “Music Therapy” were 

conducted in relation to Development of Attitudes and  Lectures under the themes of “The 

commitment of parents to produce a healthy child” and “Law for the life of the People” were 

conducted in relation to the mental health.  
 

 Meditation Skills, Counseling Skills for the Students  

Department of Buddhist Philosophy 
  
 

 “Two-day Clinical Training Programme – 2017” 
 

First Year Students who follow Buddhist Counselling Course BUCL 11011 (C) – Direction of the 
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First Year students who follow the Buddhist Counselling Course for the two-day clinical training 

Programmes in relation to the Compulsory Subject paper on the Principles of Buddhist 

Psychiatry on 26.04.2017 and 03.05.2017 at the National Mental Health Institute, Angoda. 152 

students participated in the clinical training.         

      

Practical Meditation Training Programme 
 

The Practical Meditation Training Programme related to the Subject Paper of the Principles of 

Buddhist Psychiatry of the First Year Students of the Buddhist Counselling Course BUCL 11011  

was conducted on the days of 11.07.2017 and 12.07.2017 at the University premises. The 

Programme was directed by Kammattanacharya Venerable Iddamalgoda Vajiragnana Thero.  

 

The Counselling Competency Training Test 

 

The Counselling Competency Training Test in relation to the Subject Paper of Counselling 

Competencies and Treatment Planning for the Third Year Scholars who follow the two–year 

Advanced Certificate Course in Buddhist Counselling was conducted on 17.07.2017 at the 

University premises.     
 
Clinical Training Programme  
 
Clinical Training Programme conducted in relation to the Subject Paper of Psychology Abnormal 
of the Second Year students BUCL 2120 who follow the Two-year Advanced Certificate Course in 
Buddhist Counselling was conducted on 02.08.2017 at the Rehabilitation Centre of Mental 
Patients, Sandeepani Home at Uswetakeiyawa. This Programme was conducted under the 
direction of Mrs. W.P.L.M. Nilushika, Instructress in the Buddhist Counselling.  
 

 

 Communication Skills, Leadership & Innovative Skills for Students  

Department of Archaeology   
 

 

Field Training on Archaeology  
 
 Third-year Students following the Bachelor of Arts (Special) Degree in Archaeology were 

directed for a Field training related to Projects on Abhayagiriya in Anuradhapura from 
07.03.2017 up to 21.03.2017 pertaining to the subject Papers on Field Archaeology and 
Archaeological Conservation by the Department of Archaeology   

 
This Training was conducted under the supervision of the Lecturer (Probationary) of the 
Department of Archaeology, Venerable Beragama Saddhananda Thero.  
  

 11 Students of fourth-year were directed for a Field Study Training related to Kataragama 
Sacred City and its adjoining area pertaining to the subject paper of Archaeological Heritage 
Management (ARCH 41674) from 31.03.2017 up to 02.04.2017.  
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This Training was conducted under the supervision of the Lecturer (Probationary) of the 
Department of Archaeology, Venerable Beragama Saddhananda Thero.  

 

 Fourth-Year Students who follow the Bachelor of Arts (Special) in Archaeology were directed 
to the National Museum of Colombo on 01.06.2017 for a practical training on the collection, 
conservation and exhibition of antiquities in Ethnology, Anthropology, Zoology and 
Entomological fields under the supervision of the Visiting Lecturer, Mr. H.A. Nilanka Udara 
Jayarathne.       

 
Field Study on Archaeology  
 
A Field Study was conducted for the students who follow The Bachelor of Arts (special) Degree 
and study the Subject Paper (ARCH 41674) of Heritage Management in the Department of 
Archaeology on the days of 13.10.2017 and 14.10.2017 in the historical Dambulla Sacred City 
and its adjoining area.    
 
The Field Study was conducted under the supervision of the Lecturer of the Department of 
Archaeology, Venerable Beragama Saddhananda Thero.  
 

Department of Buddhist Culture  
 

 Subject related Field Study Tour related to the Subject Paper of Buddhist Arts and 
Architecture was conducted for the Third-year students who follow the Bachelor of Arts 
(General) degree and who study the Subject of Buddhist Culture BUCU 32113 (C) on 19th and 
20th of May 2017 in the City of Polonnaruwa. Religious, archaeological and historical places in 
Polonnaruwa were visited and studied during the tour and 16 students participated in the 
Field Study tour.     

 

     Head of the Department of Buddhist Culture, Senior Lecturer, Venerable Aluthgama 
Wimalarathana Thero and Lecturer (Probationary) Mr. Nilantha P. Dissanayake participated in 
this tour.     

 

 
 Subject related Field Study Tour related to the Subject Paper of Buddhist Arts II – 

(Architecture) was conducted for the Fourth-year students who follow the Bachelor of Arts 
(Special) degree in Buddhist Culture BUCU 42724 on 18th and 20th of August 2017 in the 
palces such as Buduruwagala, Rajagala, Muhundu Maha Viharaya, Yudhaganawa, Dematamal 
Viharaya, Magulmaha Viharaya, Dambegoda, Maligawila, Deegavapiya and Rajagala.  
 

 Head of the Department of Buddhist Culture, Senior Lecturer, Venerable Aluthgama 
Wimalarathana Thero and Lecturer (Probationary) Mr. Nilantha P. Dissanayake participated 
in this tour.     
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 To Improve career development for the Academic Staff 

Department of Archaeology 
 

Research Project on transcription of graffiti at the premises of Historical Stupa in 
Anuradhapura – 1st Phase     
 
Research Project on transcription of graffiti at the premises of Historical Stupa in Anuradhapura 
was conducted by the Fourth-Year students who follow the Subject of Archaeology and Past 
scholars with the direction of the Lecturer (Probationary) of the Department of Archaeology, 
Venerable Beragama Saddhananda Thero from 01.08.2017 up to 15.08.2017 at places such as 
Tuparamaya, Mirisawetiya, Abhayagiriya and Lankaramaya within the Sacred City of 
Anuradhapura.    
 
The resource contribution of the Professor Karunasena Hettiarachchi in the Department of 
History and Archaeology of the University of Sri Jayawardenepura was offered for this research 
task.   
 

Printing the Book containing the graffiti symbols that were seen in the historical monuments      
 
Printing the Book containing the graffiti symbols that were seen in the historical monuments 
which is expected to be published in the Year 2017 by the Department of Archaeology.      

Surface Survey – Toppigala, Nelugala and Narakamulla  
                               (Batticaloa District)  
 
A four-day Surface Survey was conducted by the Department of Archaeology from 03.11.2017 
up to 06.11.2017 at the places such as Toppigala, Nelugala and Narakamulla. It was possible to 
discover 03 stone inscriptions from the Narakamulla area and further it was possible to discover 
traces of a colonization belonging to the megalithic culture located in the right bank of 
Maduruoya Valley in Welikanda. 
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 Conducting Lectures/Seminars by eminent Academic Professionals  

Department of Buddhist Culture  

Special Series of Lectures 2017 – 01  
 
The First Lecture relevant to the Year 2017 of the special series of Lectures organized by the 
Students’ Union of the Department of Buddhist Culture was conducted at the Auditorium of the 
Library. 
 
The Date of Conducting the Lecture: 24.05.2017 
 
The Lecturer: Senior Lecturer, Doctor Wai Channa Jayasumana   
Topic of the Lecture: —wNspdr" úoHdj yd nqÿoyu˜ (Rituals, Science and Buddhism) 
Academic / Non-academic Staffs and the student community participated in this occasion.  
 

 
 

Special Series of Lectures 2017 – 02  
 

The Second Lecture relevant to the Year 2017 of the special series of Lectures organized by the 
Buddhist Culture Studies Students’ Union of the Department of Buddhist Culture was conducted 
at the Auditorium of the Library. 
 
The Date of Conducting the Lecture: 16.08.2017 
 

The Lecturer: State Awardee and Expert Author, Venerable Batuwangala Rahula Thero  
Topic of the Lecture: —,dxflah .S;fha fn!oaOdNdIh˜ (Buddhist Influence on Sri Lankan Songs) 
Academic / Non-academic Staffs and the student community participated in this occasion.  
 
 

Special Series of Lectures 2017 – 03 
 
The Date of Conducting the Lecture: from 9.00 a.m. to 12.00 Noon - 25.10.2017 
 

The Lecturer: Senior Lecturer, Mr. Gamini Rathna Sri   
Topic of the Lecture: —wiaÓr;ajh yd iqkaor;ajh; fn!oaO oDIaáh˜ (Impermanence and 
Delightful; Buddhist Perspective) 
Academic / Non-academic Staffs and the student community participated in this occasion.  
 

Department of Buddhist Philosophy  
 
 
 

Three Special Lectures organized by the Buddhist Philosophy Studies Students’ Union of the 
Department of Buddhist Philosophy was conducted at the Auditorium of the Library. 
 
Special Series of Lectures 2017 – 01 
 
The Date of Conducting the Lecture: 08.03.2017 
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The Lecturer: Senior Professor Kulasena Widanagamage    
Topic of the Lecture: —NdIdj iy od¾Yksl .eg¨˜ (The Language and Philosophical Issues)  
 
 

Special Series of Lectures 2017 – 02 
 
The Date of Conducting the Lecture: 08.09.2017 
 
The Lecturer: Doctor Rohana Senevirathne    
Topic of the Lecture: —m¾fhaIK l%ufõoh˜ (Research Methodology) 
 
 
Special Series of Lectures 2017 – 03 
 
The Date of Conducting the Lecture: From 1.30 p.m to 4.30 p.m. - 25.10.2017 
 
The Lecturer: Expert Psychology Instructor, Mr. Sarath Chandrasekara   
Topic of the Lecture: —kQ;k ;dreKHfha .eg¨ úi£fuys,d fn!oaO WmfoaYkfhys we;s 

jeo.;alu˜ (The importance in the Buddhist Counselling in the 
Resolution of the Modern Youth Issues) 

Academic / Non-academic Staffs and the student community participated in this occasion.  
 
Department of Buddhist Philosophy  
 
—yoìu˜" Pavilion for Dialogues  

Special Pavilion for Dialogues directed by the Scholars of the University and organized by the 
Buddhist Philosophy Studies Students’ Union of the Department of Buddhist Philosophy was 
conducted on 04.10.2017 at the Main Auditorium of the University. 
 

Topic of the Lecture: —.íidj˜ (Abortion)  
Time                           : From 1.30 p.m to 4.30 p.m.  

 

 Mini Symposium  

 Department of Buddhist Philosophy   

Mini Symposium on "Buddhism and the Modern World" - 2017  
 
The Sub Conference organized by Buddhist Philosophy Studies Students’ Union of the 
Department of Buddhist Philosophy under the Theme of “Buddhism and the Modern World” 
was conducted from 9.00 a.m. to 4.00 p.m. on 01.06.2017 at the Auditorium of the University 
Library. 
 
16 Scholars in the Second, Third and Fourth year of their Degree Programmes in the University 
had presented research papers in Sinhala Medium and English Medium at the Conference. The 
Keynote Lecture of the Conference was presented by Mr. Samantha Ilangakoon, the Senior 
Lecturer of the Department Religious Studies and Comparative Philosophy.  
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Department Religious Studies and Comparative Philosophy  
 

Mini Symposium on “Religious Celebrations – 2017” 
 

The Second Conference of the Internal Scholars of the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 
organized for the second time by the Religious Studies Research and Publications Association 
affiliated to the Department Religious Studies and Comparative Philosophy was conducted on 
17.08.2017 at the Auditorium of the Library. 24 Scholars presented their research topics using 
various language mediums at this religious inauguration and Retired Senior Professor Daya 
Edirisinghe of the Kelaniya University conducted the Keynote Lecture of the Conference.         
 
Department of Buddhist Culture  
 
 

Mini Symposium on "Buddhist Culture and Sri Lankan Society" - 2017  
 

The Mini Symposium organized by the Buddhist Culture Studies Students’ Union of the 
Department of Buddhist Culture under the Theme of “Buddhist Culture and Sri Lankan Society” 
was conducted from 8.00 a.m. to 4.30 p.m. on 31.10.2017 at the Auditorium of the University 
Library. 
 
20 Scholars in the First, Second, Third and Fourth year of their Degree Programmes in the 
University had presented research papers in Sinhala Medium and English Medium at the Mini 
Symposium. The Keynote Lecture of the Mini Symposium was presented by Professor, Venerable 
Raluwe Padmasiri Thero of the Post Graduate Institute of Pali and Buddhist Studies of the 
University of Kelaniya. The Academic Staff and the Past Scholars of the University participated in 
this Mini Symposium.  
 

 

 Peer Reviewed Journal  

   Academic Compendiums reviewed by the Departments of Study of the Faculty of Buddhist 
Studies were launched in parallel to the “Sahithya Sankathana” – 2017 festival conducted 
on 14.09.2017 and 15.09.2017 by the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka.  

 
1. "BPU Journal of Buddhist Studies and Humanities – Peer – Reviewed Journal" Volume II 

Issue I, Faculty of Buddhist Studies, Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka  
 

2. "BPU Journal of Buddhist Philosophy – Peer Reviewed"  Volume I Issue I, Department of 
Buddhist Philosophy, Faculty of Buddhist Studies, Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka  
 

3. “Meemesisara” Academic Compendium, Volume 4, Department of Buddhist Philosophy, 
Faculty of Buddhist Studies, The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka  
 

4. "Journal of Buddhist Culture – Peer Reviewed" Volume I Issue II, Department of Buddhist 
Culture, Faculty of Buddhist Studies, Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 
  

5.  "Journal of Buddhist Culture (Peer – Reviewed Journal)" Volume II Issue I, Department of 
Buddhist Culture, Faculty of Buddhist Studies, Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka  



Annual Report 2017 

 

BUDDHIST AND PALI UNIVERSITY OF SRI LANKA Page 40 
 

 

6. “Viboodha Lekha” Annual Academic Compendium, Volume II, 2017, Department of 
Buddhist Culture, Faculty of Buddhist Studies, Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka  
 

7. "Journal of Archaeology – Peer Reviewed" Volume I Issue I 
 Department of Archaeology, Faculty of Buddhist Studies, Buddhist and Pali University of 
Sri Lanka  
 

8. "Journal of Religious Studies – Peer Reviewed" Journal Volume I Issue  II (2016),  
Department of Religious Studies and Comparative Philosophy, Faculty of Buddhist Studies, 
Buddhist   and Pali University of Sri Lanka  
 

9. "Journal of Religious Studies– Peer Reviewed" Volume II Issue I, II (2017) Department of 
Religious Studies and Comparative Philosophy, Faculty of Buddhist Studies, Faculty of 
Buddhist Studies, Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka  
 

10. “Religious Studies Academic Compendium”, Department of Religious Studies and 
Comparative Philosophy, Faculty of Buddhist Studies, Buddhist and Pali University of Sri 
Lanka  

 Research Innovation:  

 
 “Sahithya Sankathana – 2017” 

The Programme of “Sahithya Sankathana – 2017” organized by the Academic Staff of the 

Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lankaw was conducted on 14.09.2017 and 15.09.2017. The 

following Programmes were implemented at the “Sahithya Sankathana – 2017”.   

    The Dialogue on —m%dfhda.sl nqÿiuh iy f:rjdÈ iïm%odh˜ (Practical Buddhism and the 

Tradition of Theravada) and the discord of the Dialogue.  

 Launching of skills in creativity.  

The objective is to launch special skills of academic and Non-academic staffs and 

student community.  

 Launching of Academic Compendiums.  

Students’ Unions of Studies / Reviewed / General 

 Launching of Researches and Publications.  

 The Dialogue on —fn!oaO wOHhk lafIa;%fha wNsfhda.˜ (Challenges in the Field of the 

Buddhist Studies) – The English Medium.   

 Reviewing the Progress of the University and offering books for the Libraries of the Dhamma Schools.   

 Exhibition on Foreign Food.  

 Award of Mahopadyaya Gifts and Certiifcates.  

 



Annual Report 2017 

 

BUDDHIST AND PALI UNIVERSITY OF SRI LANKA Page 41 
 

 
 
 

The Faculty of Language Studies consists of five (05) Departments of Studies and One Unit as 
mentioned below. 
 

Department of Pali 
Department of Sinhala and Modern Languages  
Department of Sanskrit  
Department of English 
Department of Language Skills Development  
English Teaching Unit 

 
 

One of the Major Objectives of the Faculty of Language Studies is to develop the Undergraduates 
studying at the University to become personalities equipped with knowledge and discipline and 
thereby to produce versatile disciplinarians and amenable scholars. Likely, the provision of wisdom 
in Languages required for publicizing the Buddhism locally and internationally is another principal 
objective of this Faculty.     
 

 

Academic Staff 
Dean (With effect from 31.05.2016) – Professor, E.A. Wickremasinghe 
 
Heads of the Departments of Study 
 

1. Senior Lecturer, Doctor Venerable Moragollagama Uparathana Thero   - Head of the 
Department of Pali 

2. Associate Professor,  Venerable Dunukewatte Gunarathana Thero          - Head of the 
Department of Sinhala 
and Modern Languages 

3. Senior Professor,  Venerable Uthurawala Dhammarathana Thero    - Head of the 
Department of Sinhala 
and Modern Languages 
From 24.01.2017 

4. Lecturer, Doctor Venerable Lenagala Siriniwasa Thero   - Head of the 
Department of Sanskrit 

5. Senior Lecturer, Doctor (Mrs.) Varuni Tennakoon - Head of the 
Department of English 

6. Lecturer, Mr. Pradeep Gunasena - English Teaching Unit 
7. Senior Lecturer, Mrs. Nirosha Salwathura - Head of the 

Department of 
Language Skills 
Development 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Faculty of Language Studies 
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Academic Staff 
    Department of Pali 
1. Senior Professor, Venerable Wegama Piyarathana Thero 

2. Senior Professor, Venerable Uthurawala Dhammarathana Thero (Head - the Department of Sinhala           

                                                                                                                       and Modern Languages) 

3. Senior Lecturer, Doctor,  Venerable Moragollagama Uparathana Thero - Head of the Department 

4. Senior Lecturer, Venerable Gonadeniye Pannarathana Thero (On Study Leave from 09.08.2017) 

5. Lecturer, Venerable Vijithapura Gunarathana Thero 

6. Lecturer, Doctor Venerable Witharandeniye Chandasiri Thero  
   

 Department of Sinhala  
Professor, E.A. Wickremasinghe – Dean (Language Studies) 
Associate Professor, Venerable Dunukewatte Gunarathana Thero (On Study Leave from  
                                                                                                                       30.08.2017) 
Lecturer, Mr.U.P. Gamage (On Study Leave from 20.08.2017) 
Lecturer (Mrs.) A.L.N.P. Perera (Had obtained Study Leave and again reported for Duty on  
                                                         31.10.2017) 

 

 Department of Sanskrit 

      Professor, Venerable Neluwe Sumanawansha Thero 
1.     Senior Lecturer, Venerable Mawathagama Pemananda Thero 
        Lecturer, Doctor Venerable Lenagala Siriniwasa Thero – Head of the Department of Study 
2.    Lecturer (Probationary), Venerable Athkandure Sumanasara Thero (From 06.10.2107) 
 

 Department of English 
        Senior Lecturer, Doctor (Mrs.) Varuni Tennakoon  - Head of the Department of Study 

 Senior Lecturer, Doctor (Mrs.) M. Nipunika Sandamali Dilani   
 Lecturer (Temporary), (Mrs.) M.T.M. Sirisena (Served up to 13.09.2017) 
 

 Department of Language Skills Development  
Senior Lecturer (Mrs.) Nirosha Salwathura – Head of the Department of Study  
Lecturer, (Ms.) N. Mallikadevi  
Lecturer (Probationary), (Mrs.) S. Nimali Priyangika  
Lecturer (Probationary), (Mrs.) Indeevari Wickremasinghe  
Lecturer (Probationary), (Mrs.) K.G. Kaushaki de Silva    
  

 English Teaching Unit 
1.    Senior Lecturer, K.G. Swarnananda (On Study Leave)  

Lecturer, Pradeep Gunasena - Head of the English Teaching Unit (From 28.11.2016)                                                                 
Lecturer (Probationary) Mrs. K.G. Kumarage  
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21. Staff Promotional Programmes, Seminars and Workshops in relation to the Year 2017  
  
 
Departments of 

Study 
Seminars/Workshops/Special Lectures 

 
Department of 
Pali 

 Conducting a Special Lecture under the Theme of “Art, Aesthetics, Pali Literature” 
on 22.03.2017 with the leadership of Professor, Venerable Medagoda Abhayatissa 
Thero of the University of Sri Jayawardenepura. 

 Conducting a Special Lecture under the Theme of “Visible and Feelable 
Buddhism”, on 20.09.2017 with the leadership of Mr. Deepal Sooriyarachchi, the 
Expert Lecturer and Managent Instructor.   

 
Department of 
Sinhala and 
Modern 
Languages 

 Conducting a Special Lecture under the Theme of “Future Path of the Sinhala 
Literature”, on 29.03.2017 with the leadership of Doctor Gunadasa Amarasekara 
and subsequently awarding the award “Amarasekara Literary Talent” as a mark of 
appreciation of his service to the Sinhala Literature. 

 Conducting a dialogue by the Department of Sinhala on 29.08.2107 regarding the 
use of letters such as K"k","<.      

Department of 
Sanskrit  

 Conducting a Special Lecture under the Theme of “Love Thoughts of the Sanskrit 
Culture” on 06.09.2017 with the leadership of Mr. K.B. Jayawardene.   

 

 Conducting a Special Lecture under the Theme of “Modern trends in Sanskrit 
studies” on 01.11.2017 with the leadership of Professor (Mrs.) Shakunthala 
Gaude.   

Department of 

English 

 

9, February - First Preaching the Dhamma in English Programme – Ven. Dr.  Panahaduwe 

Yasassi thero on the “Introduction to the Preparation for a sermon and 

Preaching the Dhamma as per the preaching of the Buddha” 

17, February - First English Seminar for 2017 at Sri Pagngnodaya Pirivena, Gangodawila, 

Nugegoda 

23, February - Second Preaching the Dhamma in English Programme – Ven. 

Karagaswewe Wajira thero on the “Incorporation of the Pali 

Terminology in Preaching the Dhamma in English”  

13, March - Third Preaching the Dhamma in English Programme – Ven. Pubbiliye 

Maithreemurthi thero on experience sharing on preaching the Dhamma to 

an international audience. 

15, March - Guest Lecture by Mr. Prasanna Jayatilake – “The role of a university  student 

and Winning the World” 

20, March - Fourth Preaching the Dhamma in English Programme – Ven. Dr. 

Moragollagama Uparathana thero and Ven. Gonadeniye Pannarathana 

Thero 

2 August - Orientation Programme for the second year committee members of the 

English Literary Association – conducted by Dr. Damenda Porage. 

10 August – A meeting of the English Literary Association. 

11 – 13 August - English Camp – Sri Sarananda Pirivena 

28 August -  Fifth Preaching the Dhamma in English Programme – Ven. Prof. Mahinda 

Deegalle thero on experience sharing on preaching the Dhamma to non-
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Buddhist audiences and the spread of Buddhism to the West 

14 September - Launched “Aurora; Journal of English Studies” (3rd Volume) 

22 September - Sixth Preaching the Dhamma in English Programme – Ven. Dr. Deniyaye 

Pannaloka thero on incorporating key Buddhist teachings in preaching 

the Dhamma in English and how to address a multicultural audience in 

preaching 

29 September - Pirivena Teaching Workshop(Pravachanodaya Maha Pirivena, Molligoda, 

Wadduwa) 

 
English Teaching 

Unit 

 

 
2017.01.03 Placement Test 

2017.01.04-2017.01.19 Successful completion of the intensive course in English 

2017.01.20 Performance day 

February –  Arrangements have been made to start the English Literary Association. 

Accordingly necessary instructions were given for the students to start the 

association 

March –  2nd of March An English Literary Association was started with the first 

Year students  

April –   Listening and speech activities were done with the students to make them 

familiar with such activities and face the first semester assessments. 

May –     A staff meeting was held to assess the Teaching – Learning process in the 

First semester and it was decided to prepare Lesson materials for the 

Second semester according to the approved syllabus. 

October –  Oral test for 1st year Students (2016) and repeaters (2015)   

A workshop was conducted held on “Basic Grammar and Writing” at 

1.00pm – 4.00p.m 

Senior Lecturer _ Mr. P. B. Sampath Pushpakumara  

English Language Teaching Unit, 

University of Sir Jayawardenapura        
 

 
 
 
 

Department of 
Language Skills 
Development  

 Conducted an introductory programme for Foreign Languages studies on 19th 
 January 2017. 

 Rendez - vous with the director of the Alliance Frangaise de Kotte in Colombo, the 
cultural center affiliated to the French Embassy in Sri Lanka on 7th February 2017. 

 Organised the General meeting of the languages club on 8th February 2017 to 
welcome new students to the club and discuss the action plan of the year.  
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 Key Performance Indicators (KPI) 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 

01. Upgrading the Image of the University as the Foremost and the Most 

Excellent University in relation to the Buddhist and Pali Studies locally 

and internationally. 

 

 

 

16500 

 

 

 

16000 

 

 

 

12000 

 

 

 

10000 

 

 

 

5000 
  The ranking of our University as per the existing World 

Classification of Universities. 

02. Production of Qualitative Scholars to suit the Modern World by 

exploring the related Fields of subjects including the Buddhist 

Doctrine and Pali Language. 

     

  Diplomas, First Degrees, Post Graduate Diplomas, Post 

Graduate Degrees, Degrees of Master of Philosophy and Doctor 

of Philosophy offered internally and externally. 

5000 7000 9000 11000 12000 

  Employment in the profession (In Dhamma Communication 

Activities) 
100% 100 100 100 100 

03.  Utilization of Capital 100 100 100 100 100 

04. Increasing the local and foreign community of students and increasing 

the number of foreign students by promoting the Affiliated 

Institutions. 

     

  Foreign Affiliated Institutions 14 16 18 20 22 

  Foreign students following Courses of Studies at the University 

(Internal and External) 
600 700 800 1000 1200 

05. Improvement of the knowledge in Foreign Languages, Information 

Technology and Researches required for the Buddhist Studies. (Rs. 

Millions) 

05 04 04 04 06 

Development of skills in English, Chinese, Korean, Japanese and Tamil 

Languages.  
     

Expansion of facilities available in Language Laboratories and 

improvement of the Information Communication Technology.  
     

06. Expansion of the Computer Teaching Unit 05 06 06 06 08 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Key Performance Indicators (KPI) 
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The Number of Employees at the end of each Year – Information of the Staff   
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Academic 42 31 13 42 37 05 42 37 05 51 45 06 59 44 15 
 

Academic 
Assistants 

02 02 00 02 02 00 02 02 00  02 02 00 02 02 00 

Administratio
n 

11 09 02 11 10 01 12 09 03  12 09 03 15  09 06 

Non-
academic 

119 100 19 120 108 12 120 104 16 120  107 13 130  108 22 

Total 174 142 34 175 157 18 176 152 24 185  163 22 206  163 43 

 
 
 

                Administrative Staff 
 

1. Senior Professor, Venerable Gallelle Sumanasiri Thero - Venerable Mahopadyaya Thero 
2. Mr. R.A. Piyarathne                                 - Registrar 
3. Mr. M.A.V.S. Gunawardene                                                  - Bursar 
4. Mr. E.A. Gunasena                                                    - Senior Assistant Registrar 
5. Mrs. Malka Hewavitharana                                       - Assistant Registrar 
6. Miss. M.W. Sepali Kulathunga                                  - Assistant Registrar  
7. Venerable Bogamuwe Dheerananda Thero              - Assistant Registrar 
8. Mrs. H.A.P.P. Karunarathne                                      - Assistant Bursar 
9. Mrs. M.K.D.D.N. Priyadarshani - Assistant Internal Auditor 
Mrs. G.T. Karunathilake                                              - Works Engineer 

 
 

  
 

Sub-ordinate Administrative Staff  
 
01. Venerable N. Yogananda Thero - Sub Warden 

02. Mr. Gamini Samarappulige - Sub Warden 
 

Recruiment to the Academic Staff on Temporary Basis 
 

            Faculty of Language Studies 
 

Department of Study (Subject) No. of Lecturers 

Department of English 01 

Human Resources 
mSG 

The Administrative Staff 
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       Non-academic Staff (Division wise)  

 

Division 
Executive 
Officers 

Sub-ordinate 

Administrative 

Staff 

Clerical Staff 

and Parallel 

Grades 

Minor Staff 

Office of Mahapadyaya - - 01 01 

Office of the Registrar 01 - 01 01 

Deputy Registrar - - 01 01 

Administration Division  01 - 05 13 

Finance Division 02 - 11 02 

Internal Examination Division  01 - 05 01 

Studies and Student Services 

Division 

01 - 04 01 

Post Graduate and External 

Examination Unit 

01 - 07 03 

Maintenance Division 01 - 02 13 

Library - - 06 07 

Faculty of Buddhist Studies  - - 04 02 

Faculty of Language Studies  - - 05 03 

Legal and Documentation 

Division 

- - - - 

Hostel - 02 - 02 

Internal Audit Division 01 - 03 01 

Total 
09 02 55 51 

117  

 
 
 
 

Non-academic Staff 
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Personnel Estimate of the Non-academic Staff as at 31.12.2017 
 

Designation 
Approved 

Cadre 
No. of Employees 
Currently Serving  

No. of 
Vacancies 

Registrar 1 1 0 

Bursar 1 1 0 

Deputy Registrar 1 0 1 

Senior Assistant Registrar 2 1 1 

Senior Assistant Bursar  1 0 1 

Assistant Registrar 4 3 1 

Assistant Internal Auditor 1 1 0 

Assistant Bursar  1 1 0 

Works Engineer 1 1 0 

Private Secretary to the Venerable 
Mahopadyaya Thero 

1 0 1 

Gardening Supervisor  1 0 1 

Sub Warden 3 2 1 

Audit Assistant 2 2 0 

Works Supervisor 1 0 1 

Technical Officer 1 0 1 

Management Assistant  48 41 7 

Library Information Asisstant  7 6 1 

Works Supervisor (Civil) 1 1 0 

Management Assistant (Book Keeper)  2 1 1 

Management Assistant (Shroff)  2 2 0 

Management Assistant (Store-Keeper 2 2 0 

Library Attendant 6 4 2 

Driver  11 11 0 

Bicycle Orderly  1 1 0 

Electrician 2 1 1 

Plumber 1 1 0 

Machine Operator 3 2 1 

Labourer 32 28 4 

Garden Labourer  2 2 0 

Mason 1 0 1 

Laboratory Assistant  1 0 1 

Carpenter 1 1 0 

Total 145 117 28 
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Workshops had been conducted at the University in the Year 2017 for the Staff of this University as 
mentioned below. A sum of Rs. 424,000.00 had been spent on the Workshops conducted by the 
University. 
 
 

Name Course Date Institute Amount 

01  Mrs. Malka 
Hewawitharana  

Master’s Degree 
in Human 
Resource 
Management 
(MHRM) 

22.01.2017 Institute of 
Human 
Resource 
Advancement of 
the University of 
Colombo   

Rs. 220,000.00 

02  Ms. Amali 
Sadarekha 
Rajapakshe 
     

 Ms. K.A. Anupama 
Kathriarachchi  

Workshop For 
Library Supportive 
Staff 

23.03.2017 
and 24 

University of 
Ruhuna  

Rs.7,000.00 
 

03  Mr. M.A.W.S. 
Gunawardene  
 

 Mr. L.B. Ajith 
Premakumara  

One Day 
Workshop on 
Submission of 
online return of 
PAY, VAT & NBT 

20.04.2017 Income Tax 
Department  

Rs. 11,500.00 

04  Mr. M.G. Ravindra 
Deepalal  

Regarding the 
maintenance of 
the Electric 
systems  

From 
13.06.2017 
up to 
16.06.2017  

Construction 
Industry 
Development 
Authority  

Rs. 13,000.00 

05  Mr. S. Hasitha 
Kumara  

Certificate in 
Computer 
Applications 
(CCA/M S-Office) 

10.07.2017 National Youth 
Service Council, 
Lalith 
Athulathmudali 
Vocational 
Training Centre   

Rs. 15,000.00 

06  Mrs. H.P.W.D. 
Ramesha  

Office 
Management and 
Office 
Methodologies   

27.07.2017 
and 28 

Skills 
Development 
Fund  

Rs. 8,500.00 

07  Mrs. W.M.I.M. 
Wijesooriya  

 
 Mrs. H.I.P.K. 

Dissanayake  

Use of MS Word, 
Excel, Internet & 
E-mail for Office 
Work 

01.08.2017 
08.08.2017 
15.08.2017 
22.08.2017 
29.08.2017 

Skills 
Development 
Fund  

Rs. 30,000.00 

Promotional Programmes, Seminars and Work shops for the Staff 
 



Annual Report 2017 

 

BUDDHIST AND PALI UNIVERSITY OF SRI LANKA Page 50 
 

08  Mr. M.L.A.V.P. 
Mabharana  

Certificate Course 
in Storage  

19.10.2017 
(05 
Thursdays)  
 

Construction 
Industry 
Development 
Authority  

Rs. 15,000.00 

09  Mr. K.N. 
Karunatileke 

  
 Mr. G.V.C. Saminda 

Peiris  
 
 Mr. K.I.P.G. 

Senarathne  
 
 Mr. W.L. Roshan 

Madhusankha  
 

Electric 
Technology 
(Domestic) – One-
day Workshop  

26.10.2017 Construction 
Industry 
Development 
Authority  

Rs. 14,000.00 

10  Mr. K.A.L.R. Perera  

 Mr. G.V.C. Samnida 
Peiris 

 Mr. K.I.P.G. 
Senarathne  

 Mr. W.L. Roshan 
Madhusankha 

 Mr. S.R.W.H. 
Ruwan Kumara 
Waidyasekara 

 

Advanced Eelctric 
Technique – One 
day Workshop  

07.12.2017 Construction 
Industry 
Development 
Authority  

Rs. 17,500.00 

11  Mr. K.N. 
Karunathileke 

 Mr. Amila Suranga 
Dissanayake  

 Mr. R.D.S. 
Dhanushka Kumara 

 Mr. S.R.W.H. 
Ruwan Kumara 
Waidyasekara   
 

Aluminium 
Processing 
Technique – One-
day workshop   

14.12.2017 Construction 
Industry 
Development 
Authority  

Rs. 17,500.00 

Grand Total Rs. 424,000.00 
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The Academic and Non-academic Staffs of the University were directed to training Courses in the 
year 2017 as mentioned below.  
 
An amount of Rs.442,650.00 was incurred for the Staff Training. The names of the participants are 
mentioned below. 
 
 

Name Course of Study Date Institute Amount 

01 Staff Regarding the State 
Procurement Process  

30.03.2017 
 
 

Department of Public 
Finance  

(Workshop Charges and 
Entertainment Expenses) 
Rs. 75,000.00  
 

02 Staff Observing Sil and 
Meditation programme 
for the Staff of the 
University   

18.05.2017 
 
 
 
 

 (Workshop Charges and 
Entertainment Expenses) 
Rs. 51,500.00 

03 Staff Creating Awareness on 
Non-contagious 
Diseases and Local 
Food Conservation 
Programme  
 

06.07.2017 
 

Ayurvedic Community 
Health Medical Unit of 
the Homagama 
Divisional Secretary’s 
Division  

 
(Workshop Charges and 
Entertainment Expenses) 
Rs. 66,550.00 
 

04 Staff Regarding the State 
Procurement Process »» 

19.10.2017 
 

Department of Public 
Finance 

(Workshop Charges and 
Entertainment Expenses) 
Rs. 58,000.00 
 

05 Staff On the Office 
Management and 
Office Procedures  

04.10.2017 
 

Skills Development 
Fund 

(Workshop Charges and 
Entertainment Expenses) 
Rs. 122,400.00 
 

06 Staff Computer Training 
Course MS Excel, MS 
Access and  Internet 
and E-mail 

30.10.2017 
31.10.2017 
06.11.2017 
07.11.2017 
20.11.2017 
21.11.2017 

 (Workshop Charges and 
Entertainment Expenses) 
Rs. 69,200.00  
 

 
Grand Total 

 
Rs. 442,650.00 

 
 
 
 

Training of the Staff 
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A Practical Training was provided to 22 students, who followed Courses on Computer, English and 
Secretary Practice at National Apprenticeship and Industrial Training Authority, Sri Lanka Vocational 
Training Authority and the Information and Communication Technology Education Centre of the 
Homagama Zone. 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 

Vehicle 
numbe
r 
 

Number 
of  
Vehicles 
used 

within 
the Year 

Distanc
e 

Travelle
d (Km) 

Amoun
t of 
fuel 

consu
med 

(Litres) 

Total Cost 
for fuel 

Total Cost 
For repairs 

and 
maintenanc

e (Rs.) 

Average 
Distance 
Travelled 
per litre 

(Km) 

Average 
cost for 
fuel per 
Km (Rs.) 

Average 
cost for 
repairs 

and 
mainten
ance per 
Km (Rs.) 

1 
250-
7415  

1 8,440 1,338 127,110.00 116,240.10 6.31 15.06 13.77 

2 
58-
0718 

1 8,524 1,675 159,125.00 66,911.60 5.09 18.67 7.85 

3 
KR-
7529 

1 9,264 1,134 148,554.00 207,272.38 8.17 16.04 22.37 

4 
KS-
4133 

1 12,573 1,768 231,608.00 38,348.11 7.11 18.42 3.05 

5 
CAM-
5412 

1 13,829 1,797 235,407.00 155,168.08 7.70 17.02 11.22 

6 
CAI-
1736 

1 Vehicle reserved for the Registrar  

7 
NC-
4154 

1 11,445 3,482 330,742.50 26,009.83 3.29 28.90 0.00 

8 
NB-
2829 

1 17,349 1,706 162,070.00 233,486.88 10.17 9.34 13.46 

9 
NA-
4493 

1 14,637 2,177 206,815.00 320,576.96 6.72 14.13 21.90 

10 
NA-
9485 

1 21,396 2,414 229,325.50 478,776.13 6.72 10.72  22.38  

11 
KO-
4852 

1 Vehicle reserved for Venerable Mahopadyaya Thero   

 
 
 
 
 

Recruitment of Trainees 
 

Utilization of Vehicles 
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Perforamce – Utilization of Equipment – From 01.01.2017 up to 31.12.2017  
 

 
Equipment 

 
No. 
of 

equi
pme

nt  
 

Volume of fuel consumed  
Expenditur

e (Rs.) 
No. of 
hours 
travell

ed 

Expend
iture  
for 1 
hour 
(Rs.) 

Amount 
Consum
ed per 1  

hour 
(litres) 

Diesel 
(Litres) 

Petrol 
(Litres) 

2 T (Litres) 
DS 40 

(Litres) 

Generater 
(Hostel 
premises) 

01 900 L - - - 85,500.00 82.16 1040.65 10.95 

Generater 
(Administrativ
e premises) 

01 550 L - - - 52,250.00 78.55 665.18 7.00 

Sub Total  1450 L - - - 137,750.00 - -  

Grass Cutting 
Machine 03 

- 150 L - - 17,550.00 

209.33 100.80 0.75 

- - 07 L -   3,552.00 

Total 05 - - - - 158,852.00 - - - 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Utilization of Equipment 
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Venerable Maopadyaya Theros appointed in terms of the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri 
Lanka Act No. 74 of 1981.  
 

 Name Designation 
Date of 

Appointment 
Date of 

Termination 

01 Dr. Venerable Kakkapalliye 
Anurudhdha Thero 

Venerable Mahopadyaya 
Thero  

15.01.1982 
 

14.01.1985  

02 Dr. Venerable Kakkapalliye 
Anurudhdha Thero 

Venerable Mahopadyaya 
Thero  

15.01.1985 
 

14.01.1988  

03 Professor, Venerable 
Kumburugamuwe Vajira Thero 

Venerable Mahopadyaya 
Thero  

19.01.1988 
 

18.01.1991 
 

04 Professor, Venerable 
Kumburugamuwe Vajira Thero 

Venerable Mahopadyaya 
Thero  

19.01.1991 
 

18.01.1994 
 

05 Venerable Akuratiye Nanda 
Thero 

Venerable Mahopadyaya 
Thero  

19.01.1994 
 

05.08.1996 
 

 

Ven. Acting Maopadyaya Theros, Competent Authorities and Mahopadyaya Theros 
appointed after the implementation of the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 
(Amendment) Act No. 37 of 1995.  
 

 Name Designation 
Date of 

Appointment 
Date of 

Termination 

01 Dr. Venerable Kakkapalliye 
Anurudhdha Thero 

Ven. Competent Authority 08.08.1996 31.12.1996 

02 Dr. Venerable Horana 
Vajiragnana Nayaka Thero 

Ven. Competent Authority 15.01.1997 23.02.1997 

03 Professor Venerable 
Kumburugamuwe Vajira Thero 

Ven. Acting Mahopadyaya 
Thero 

24.02.1997 28.10.1998 

04 Doctor Venerable Meegoda 
Pannaloka Thero 

Ven. Acting Mahopadyaya 
Theo 

25.11.1998 20.01.1999 

05 Professor P.Wilson Competent Authority 20.01.1999 30.09.1999 

06 Dr. Venerable Thumbulle Sri 
Seelakkhanda Nayaka Thero 

Ven. Mahopadyaya Thero 01.10.1999 20.09.2002 

07 Dr. Venerable Thumbulle Sri 
Seelakkhanda Nayaka Thero 

Ven. Mahopadyaya Thero 21.09.2002 20.09.2005 

08 Professor Venerable Wegama 
Piyarathana Thero 

Ven. Mahopadyaya 
Thero 

21.09.2005 20.09.2008 

09 Professor Chandra 
Wickramagamage  

Acting Mahopadyaya 
Thero 

24.09.2008 28.10.2008 

10 Professor Venerable 
Ittademaliye Indasara Thero 

Ven. Mahopadyaya 
Thero 

29.10.2008 30.10.2014 

11 Professor Venerable Gallelle 
Sumanasiri Thero 

Ven, Mahopadyaya 
Thero 

From 
31.10.2014 

          - 

Ven. Mahopadyaya Theros served in the University  
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Buddhist and Pali University of Sri lanka  

Calendar of Meetings – Year 2017 
 

 
 

Month 

 
 

Administr
ative  

Council 

 
 

The 
Senate 

 
 

Higher 
Degree 

Committe
e 

Faculty Board Meetings Finance 
Committee 

Institutional 
Procuremen
t Committee   

Minor Procurement 
Committee 

Gifts and 
scholars

hip 
Committ

ee 

Pali and 
Sinhala 
Dictiona

ry 
Compilat

ion 
Committ

ee 

Library 
Committe

e 

Faculty of 
Buddhist 
Studies 

 

Faculty of 
Language 

Studies  
 

  First Time Second 
Time  

 1.30 p.m. 2.00 
p.m. 

9.30 a.m. 9.00 a.m.   
          
1.00 p.m. 

9.00 a.m.   
1.00 p.m. 

2.30 p.m. 
 

10.30 a.m.   
 

9.30 a.m. 9.30 a.m. 1.30 
p.m. 

1.30 
p.m. 

2.00 p.m. 

January 
 

30 09 03 17        17 11 29 05 19 -  
 
 
 
 
 

 
On Every 
Wednes
days in 
every 

Month  

- 

February 
 

27 14 07            21 21             08 26 06 23 - - 

March 
 

27 13 07 21 21             08 26 06 23 - 14 

April 
 

24 10 04           25 25 12 23 03 24 - - 

May 
 

30 08 02 16 16 10 28 02 18 - - 

June 
 

26 12 06          20 20 14 25 05 22 - 20 

July 
 

31 10 05 18 18 12 23 03 20 - - 

August 
 

28 14 01         15 15 09 27 01 17 - - 

September 
 

25 11 05 19 19 13 26 04 21 - 12 

October 
 

30 09 03        17 17 11 29 02 19 - - 

November 
 

27 13 07 21 21 08 26 07 23 08 - 

December 
 

26 11 05        19 19 13 24 04 21 - 21 

Calendar of Meetings 
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Month 

Study 
Committe

e of 
Registerin

g Post 
Graduate 
Students   

 
 

Student
s’ 

Welfar
e 

Commit
tee 

Progress 
Review 

Committe
e on 

Building 
Constructi

on 

Administrati
ve Officers’ 

Meeting 

Academic/N
onacademic 

Official 
Quarters 

Committee 

Study 
leave 

Commi
ttee 

Professi
onal 

Develop
ment 

Worksh
op 

Meeting of Course 
Cordinators 

Audit and 
managem

ent 
Committe

e  

Staff 
Meeting 

Internal 
examnia

tions 
Committ

ee 

Presentati
on 

Review 
Committe
e for Post 
Graduate 
Studies 

 12.30-
4.00 p.m. 

1.00 
p.m. 

9.30 a.m. 1.30 p.m. 9.30 a.m. 10.30 
a.m.  

9.00 
a.m.  

3.00 p.m. 1.30 p.m. 9.30 
a.m.  

 

1.30 
p.m.  

9.30– 

1.00 a.m.   
 

January 03 - 09 26 - 10 03 26    - - - 
 

18 

February 07 07 06 23 28 21 07 23 08 20 - 
 

22 

March 07 07 06 29 - 14 07 29 - - - 
 

22 

April 04 - 03 27 25 11 04 26 - - - 
 

19 

May 02 02 08 25 - 09 02 25 10 15 - 
 

24 

June 06 06 05 29 28 13 06 29 - - - 
 

21 

July 05 - 03 26 - 11 11 26 05 - - 
 

19 

August 01 01 07 31 29 08 01 31 - 21 09 
 

23 

September 05 - 04 28 - 12 05 28 - - - 
 

20 

October 03 03 02 26 31 10 03 26 04 - - 
 

25 

November 07 - 07 30 - 14 07 30 - 20 - 
 

19 

December 05 05 04 28 26 12 05 28 20 - - 
 

20 
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Cost per Student for 5 years – (In accordance with the State Audit Reports)  

 

Year 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 

Cost Rs.  572,351/- 656,385/- 828,429/- 865,025/- 838,685/- 

 

   Payments of Mahapola and Bursaries in the year 2017 
 

Payment of Burseries - Rs. 4950/- 

Date Year 
Number of 
Students 

Amount 

01/02/2017 First 109 Rs. 433 100.00 

07/03/2017  Second 109 Rs. 433 100.00 

28/03/2017  Second 109 Rs. 433 100.00 

03/05/2017  
Second 

109 Rs. 433 100.00 

06/06/2017  
Second 

109 Rs. 433 100.00 

11/07/2017  
Second 

109 Rs. 433 100.00 

09/08/2017  Second 87 Rs. 345 100.00 

11/09/2017  
Second 

87 Rs. 345 100.00 

09/10/2017  
Second 

87 Rs. 345 100.00 

01/11/2017  
Second 

87 Rs. 345 100.00 

Total Rs. 3,799 000.00  
 
 

Payment of Burseries - Rs. 4950/-  

Date Year 
Number of 
Students 

Amount 

01/02/2017 Third 78 Rs. 308 600.00 

07/03/2017 
Third 

76 Rs. 300 600.00 

28/03/2017 
Third 

76 Rs. 300 600.00 

Cost per Student  
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03/05/2017 
Third 

76 Rs. 300 600.00 

06/06/2017 Third 76 Rs. 300 600.00 

11/07/2017 

Fourth Year 
Special Degree 27  Rs. 106 500.00 

09/08/2017 

Fourth Year 
Special Degree 27 Rs. 106 500.00 

11/09/2017 

Fourth Year 
Special Degree 27 Rs. 106 500.00 

09/10/2017 

Fourth Year 
Special Degree 27 Rs. 106 500.00 

01/11/2017 

Fourth Year 
Special Degree 27 Rs. 106 500.00 

Total Rs. 2 043 500.00 
 
 

Payment of Mahapola - Rs. 5000/-  

Date Year 
Number of 
Students 

Amount 

15/02/2017 
Fourth Year 

Special Degree  10 Rs. 49 800 

16/03/2017 

Fourth Year 
Special Degree 11 Rs.54 800 

05/04/2017 

Fourth Year 
Special Degree 11 Rs. 54 800 

05/05/2017 

Fourth Year 
Special Degree 11 Rs. 54 800 

06/06/2017 

Fourth Year 
Special Degree 11 Rs. 54 800 

20/07/2017 

Fourth Year 
Special Degree 11 Rs. 54 800 

16/08/2017 

Fourth Year 
Special Degree 11 Rs. 54 800 

19/09/2017 

Fourth Year 
Special Degree 11 Rs.54 800 

16/10/2017 

Fourth Year 
Special Degree 11 Rs. 54 800 

14/11/2017 

Fourth Year 
Special Degree 11 40 Rs. 54 800 

Total Rs. 543 000 
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Payment of Mahapola 

Date Year 
Number of 
Students 

Amount 

19/09/2017 Second 22 Rs. 110 000.00 

16/10/2017 
Second 

22 Rs.110 000.00 

14/11/2017 
Second 

22 Rs. 110 000.00 

Payment of 17 instalment arrears of 22 students in the Second 
Year, 2015/2016   

Rs. 455 000.00 

Total Rs. 785 000.00 
 
 

Payment of Mahapola 

Date Year 
Number of 
Students 

Amount 

15/02/2017 Third  21 Rs. 104 900.00 

16/03/2017 
Third 

21 Rs. 104 900.00 

05/04/2017 
Third 

21 Rs. 104 900.00 

05/05/2017 Third 21 Rs. 104 900.00 

06/06/2017 Third 21 Rs. 104 900.00 

20/07/2017 Fourth  17 Rs. 85 000.00 

16/08/2017 
Fourth 

18 Rs. 90 000.00  

19/09/2017 Fourth 18 Rs. 90 000.00  

16/10/2017 
Fourth 

18 Rs. 90 000.00  

14/11/2017 Fourth 18 Rs. 90 000.00  

Total Rs. 969 500.00 
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Year  Recurrent Provisions in Millions Capital provisions in Millions 

1982 0.03 0.05 

1983 0.15 0.02 

1984 0.23 0.04 

1985 0.32 0.04 

1986 0.38 0.06 

1987 0.37 0.02 

1988 0.35 0.05 

1989 0.39 0.01 

1990 0.65 0.004 

1991 0.72 0.31 

1992 0.82 0.32 

1993 1.04 0.08 

1994 1.20 0.09 

1995 1.28 0.20 

1996 1.22 0.43 

1997 1.37 2.0 

1998 1.67 1.37 

1999 1.78 0.51 

2000 1.87 0.49 

2001 2.30 0.38 

2002 22.10 7.00 

2003 27.74 11.39 

2004 30.50 69.913 

2005 38.00 180.00 

2006 58.50 180.00 

2007 66.80 133.00 

2008 68.90 130.00 

2009 79.34 127.50 

2010 82.17 142.50 

2011 83.50 161.184 

2012 119.3 100.5 

2013 134.770 80.00 

2014 165.48 113.00 

2015 222.06 115.00 

2016 247.04 86.00 

2017 272.06 100.00 
 

      Provisions Allocated for the University from 1982 to 2017 
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Recurrent and Capital Expenditure of the University (Rs.) 
 
 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 
Recurrent 
Expenditure 

150,985,387 179,397,137 245,551,289 262,241,004 302,508,582 

Capital Expenditure 28,905,471 100,711,258 60,036,192 95,863,208 43,566,711 
 
 

 
 

 
In the Year 2016 

Object Estimate (Rs.) Expenditure (Rs.) 
Outstanding / Surplus 

Amount (Rs.) 
(a) Recurrent Expenditure 

(Including Extra Provisions) 

247,400,000 262,241,004 (14,841,004) 

(b) Capital Expenditure   86,000,000 95,863,208 (9,863,208) 

Total 333,400,000 358,104,212 (24,704,212) 

 
In the Year 2017 

Object Estimate (Rs.) Expenditure (Rs.) 
Outstanding / Surplus 

Amount (Rs.) 
(c) Recurrent Expenditure 

(Including Extra Provisions) 

275,200,000 302,508,582 (27,308,582) 

(d) Capital Expenditure 100,000,000    43,566,711 56,433,289 

Total 375,200,000 346,075,293 29,124,707 

 
 
 

Object 2016 2017 
(a)  Personnel emoluments  178,213,790 205,160,841 
(b)  Travelling Expenditure Local/Abroad 2,929,127 2,651,242 
(c)   Supplies 13,809,278 15,629,002 
(d)  Maintenance 6,840,081 7,664,769 
(e)  Services Contractual Services 11,957,684 36,648,194 
(f)   Others  48,491,044 34,754,534 

Total 262,261,004 302,508,582 

Particulars regarding the Recurrent Expenditure  

Capital Expenditure 2017  
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      1. Buddhist and Pali College of Singapore 

30, Jalan Eunos, Singapore, 419495 
 

2. Samdhi Vihara at Shah Alam (The Buddhist Institute)  

Selangor, 72, Jalan Kucai Dua, Taman Lian Hoe, 58000, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. 
 

3. Persatuan Sasana Abhiwurdhi Wardhana Maha Vihara -  Malaysia 

Buddhist Maha Vihara, 123, Jalan Berhala Brickfields, 50470 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. 

 

4. Pagoda Phat Hue  -  Germany (Buddhist Wisdom) 

Pagoda Phat Hue Hanauer 443, 60314, Frankfurt Am Main, Germany 
 

5. Dhammzentrum Nyanaponika -  Austria (Europe) 

Auhofstrasse 78, A- 1130 Vienna, Austria (Europe) 
 

6. Compassian Buddhit Institute, 

BTS Complex, Kadalpur, Raozan, Chittagong, 4340, Bangladesh 
 

7. Danggook Buddhist Chaonbop College -  Korea 

830- 58, Beomil 2 dong, Dong- gu,Busan, Republic of Koria 
 

8. Buddhist and Pali College - USA 

3401 N4th treet, Minneapolis, MN 55412, USA 
 

9. International College of Buddhist Studies -  UK 

309- 311, Kingsbury Road, London Nwg 9 PE, United Kingdom 
 

10. Dharma Vijaya Buddhist Vihara,Inc -  Los Angeles 

1847 Crenshaw Blvd, Los Angeles, CA 90019 
 

11. Head of Scotlant's Buddhist Vihara - UK 

Caldercuilt Road, Maryhill Park, Glasgow, G20 6AD, UK 
 

12. Aloka Vihara Foundation Limited of Hong Kong 

3/F, 223 Sai Yee Street, Prince Edward Kowloon, Hong Kong- 

 

 

 

Foreign Affiliated Institutions – 2017 
úfoaYSh wkqnoaOdh;k - 2016 
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 Lecturer, Mrs. Yamuna Herath  

 
01. ,laosj mqrdúoHd;aul Wreuh iqrlaIs; lsßfuys,d mqrdjia;= wd{dmk;aj,ska 

,efnk msgqjy, ms<sn| úu¾Ykhla" m%j¾;k oi jk l,dmh 2017 uehs YS% ,xld 
f¾.= fn!oaO ix.uh ^lÓldpd¾h mQcH ner.u ioaOdkkao ysñ iu`.& 

 
02. fldaÜfÜ rdcOdksfha ft;sydisl yd mqrdúoHd;aul jeo.;alu ^ls%'j' 1400 isg ls%'j' 

1597& - mqrdúoHd Ydia;%Sh i`.rdj fojk l,dmh - 2017 
 
03. ,laosj ud¾. ixj¾Okfhys,d f;dauia ialsk¾f.a odhl;ajh zz,xldfõ mkiajilaZZ 

(Fifty Years in Ceylon) .%ka:h weiqfrka wOHhkhla - ud¾. m%jdykfha b;sydih" 
ud¾. ixialD;sh iy m%jdyk Wreuh 2017 foieïn¾ ^lÓldpd¾h mQcH ner.u 
ioaOdkkao ysñ iu`.& 

 
04. nqÿ ms<sufhka m%lg flfrk nqoaOldh ,laIK yd fiiq ,laIK ms<sn| 

úu¾Ykhla" zzch;=ZZ" ux.,sld ch;=x. m%KdudNsjkaokd 2017 
 
05. Correspondents - The International Conference on Land Transportation, 

Locomotive Heritage and Road Culture – Organized by the Centre for Heritage 
Studies, University of Kelaniya – 2017 December    

 

06. ,laosj merKs yskaÿ fldaú,aj,ska yuqjq i;a;aj uQ¾;s yd rElï ms<sn| mqrdúoHd;aul 
wOHhkhla  - m¾fhaIK jd¾;dj  2017 

 
 

 Lecturer, Venerable Beragama Saddhananda Thero  
 
01. ft;sydisl iaudrl wdYs%; l=regq igyka ixfla; ^wkqrdOmqrh :qmdrduh" 

ñßijeáh" wNh.sßh yd ,xldrduh od.eí i,m;, u`t weiqßka wOHkhla& YS% 
,xld fn!oaO yd md,s úYajúoHd,fha m%ldYkhls - 2017 

 
02. ,laosj fmryr ixialD;sh yd w;Hka;rfhka ne÷Kq oshjvk ks,fï OQrh" 

imqf.dv b,x.ïf.dv mqrdK rcuyd úydria: 53 jk wei< uyd mqfcda;aijh 
fjkqfjka m< lrk ,o ,smsh - 2017 

 
03. ,laosj mqrdúoHd;aul Wreuh iqrlaIs; lsßfuys,d mqrdjia;= wd{d mk;aj,ska 

,efnk msgqjy, ms<sn| úu¾Ykhla" m%j¾;k oi jk l,dmh  2017 uehs - YS% ,xld 
f¾.= fn!oaO ix.uh ^uydpd¾h huqkd fyar;a ñh iu`.& 

 
04. ,ïulrK jxYsl lKsÜG;siai rcqf.a cSjk pß;h ^wNsf,aLk weiqfrka 

wOHhkhla& mqrdúoHd Ydia;S%h ix.%yh fojk l,dmh - 2017 

Researches and Publications of the Academic Staff - 2017 
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05. Editor - BPU Journal of Archaeology, Volume I, Issue I – 2017 June 

 
06. reyqKq rg" rind úydrfha jdia;= úoHd;aul boslsÍï ms<sn| wOHhkhla - ixOdrd 

Ydia;S%h ix.%yh f;jk l,dmh - 2017 
 
07. ,laosj ud¾. ixj¾Okfhys ,d f;dauia ialsk¾f.a odhl;ajhZZ ,xldfõ 

mkiajilaZZ (Fifty Years in Ceylon) .%ka:h weiqfrka wOHhkhla ud¾. m%jdykfha 
b;sydih" ud¾. ixialD;sh iy m%jdyk Wreuh 2017 foieïn¾ ^uydpd¾h huqkd 
fyar;a ñh iu`.& 

 
08. ud;r r;auf,a msysá zzfouy,a wïn,uZZ ^jdia;=úoHd;aul ,laIK" ixialD;sl 

ixo¾Nh yd j¾;udk Ndú;h ms<sn| wOHhkhla - ud¾. m%jdykfha b;sydih" 
ud¾. ixialD;sh iy m%jdyk Wreuh 2017 

 
09. YS% ,xldfõ mqrdK ueá n÷ka Ndú;h ms<sn| udkjjxY úoHd;aul wOHhkhla" 

mskafl;k wiajekak Ydia;S%h ix.yh" mqrdúoHd wOHhk wxYh" ux., l,dmh - 
2017 

 
 Lecturer, Venerable Ampare Ananda Thero 

  
01' "Journal of Buddhist Culture (JBC)" Volume II Issue I - zzY%S ,dxflah fn!oaO Ñ;% 

l,d b;sydih yd tys iqúfYaI;d ms<sn`o wOHhkhlaZZ Ydia;%Sh ,smsh 
  

02' Abstracts - Mini Symposium 2017 "Buddhist Culture & Sri Lankan    
              Society" – Functions in the Panel of Reviewers  
 

03' BPU Journal of Buddhist Studies and Humanities (Peer Reviewed Journal) Volume 
II Issue I - zzwdhq¾fõoh yd Ydka;sl¾uZZ Ydia;%Sh ,smsh  

 
04' Journal of Pali (Peer Reviewed Journal) Volume II Issue I - zzfi!kao¾h ridiajdoh 

nqÿiuhg m%;smCIo@ ^fm< oyu wdY%s; úu¾Ykhls&ZZ Ydia;%Sh ,smsh 
 

05' zzm%KduZZ Ydia;%Sh ix.%yh - zz;Dma;su;a újdy Ôú;hla i`oyd nqÿiufha u`. 
fmkaùuZZ Ydia;%Sh ,smsh 

 
06' —wurd[ac,s̃  w;smQcH Èñhdfõ wurjxi wkqkdhl iajdókaø wNsia;j ix.%yh - 

zzOïu.=;a;sl iïm%odhZZ Ydia;%Sh ,smsh 
 

07' Following the Post Graduate Degree Studies. 
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 Professor E.A. Wickremasinghe  

1'  .=;a;s, ldjHh mod¾: újrKh ^2017 isg Wiia fm< úNd.hg kshñ;& 
2'  fldaÜfÜ idys;Hh §ma;su;a l< .=;a;s, ldjHfha úfYaI ,CIK  

3'  isxy, NdIdfõ wia:djr jHxck mßKduh 

4'  NdId oaúrEm;dj  

    5.  Some notes on the interpretations of Nagarjuna’s Philosophy 
          (The Madhyamaka Philosophy) 

 
 
 Lecturer, (Mrs.) A.L.N.P. Perera  

 
1'  mq;% ,dNh 

2'  ck l%Svd úu¾Ykh 

3'  wfma fjolu 

4'  ;=re,;d iq/ls fn!oaO YslaId ud¾.h 

5'  ixialD; kdgH iïm%odh yd r;akdj,S  

6'  mqrd;k idys;Hfhys ksrEms; odrl iïm;a;sh 

7'  úoHd pl%j¾;Sf.a zwuD;djyZ kï nqoaOpß;h fyj;a nq;airfKys j¾Kkd 
pd;+¾hh   

    
                                                                                                                                                                                                          

 Mr. Pradeep Gunasena 
      

AN  APPRECIATION ON THE POEM DULCE ET DECORUMEST WRITTEN BY WIFRED OWEN 

 
 
 Mrs Kosala Kumarage 

 
1.   Nature and the Romantics (Special Focus on the depiction of nature in The poems, 

written by Keats, Wordsworth and Shelley) 
 
    2.   Use of Literature in Support of Teaching Second / Foreign Languages 
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  Instructress on Buddhist Counselling, Mrs. W.P.L.M. Nilushika   

  Publications 

1. fn!oaO ufkdaúoHdj" ñysrdKs úfÊiqkaor" Plextom Solutions fm!oa.,sl iud.u" 

fkd' 198" .d¨ mdr" foysj," 2017' 

  Academic Papers  

1. mqoa., widudkH p¾hd ms<sn| fn!oaO uQ,dY%.; jd¾;d ^isoaê wOHhk weiqßka&" 

úu,ir w;smQcH Wvqmsys,af,a úu,nqoaê iajdókaø wNskkaok Ydia;%Sh ix.%yh" Y%S 

úoHdr;k msßfjk" fldgqfõf.or" ud;f,a" 2017 

2. mqoa., widudkH p¾hd md,kh i|yd Ndjkdfjys m%dfhda.sl .uH;dj" oïir 

yejfka fïOdkkao iajdókaø m%Kdu Ydia;%Sh ix.%yh" uKavd., wdrKH fiakdik 

odhl iNdj" je,smekak" 2017 

 Senior Lecturer, Venerable Ilukewela Dhammarathana Thero  

 Academic Papers 
  

 iïud iudêh Wmojd .ekSu i|yd Wmhqla; m%;smod ud¾.h" zñueisirZ" Ydia;%Sh ix.%yh - 

2016 ^isõjk l,dmh& - uq,a nqÿiuh ,sms irKsh 02" fn!oaO o¾Ykh wOHhk YsIH 

ix.uh" Y%S ,xld fn!oaO yd md,s úYajúoHd,h 

 Electro-magnetic process of Consciousness: A Buddhist Perspective, “Sandhara” 

Academic Compendium, Third Volume, General Students’ Union, The Buddhist and Pali 

University of Sri Lanka  

  Lecturer (Probationary), Moragaswewe Vijitha  

 International Conferences 
 

1. Buddhist Practical Teachings on Environment: Solutions for Current Environmental 

Crisis in the World. ICSUSL Conference, University of Sabaragamuwa, 2017 / 05 / 05. 

  
2. The Place of the Discourses of the Buddha's Disciples in the Pāli Canon. Post 

Graduate Conference, Faculty of Arts, University of Peradeniya, 2017 / 03 / 31. 
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3. What is the Buddhist Approach to the Philosophy of Religion? RUICHSS Conference, 

University of Ruhuna, 2017 / 03 / 28. 

  
4. The Significance Of The Consideration Of Buddhist Heritage As Sri Lankan Heritage In 

Establishing Mutual Understanding For A Sound Relationship Amongst The Different 

Ethnic Groups In Modern Sri Lanka - 02nd International Research Conference, 

Trincomalee Campus, Eastern University, Sri Lanka, 2017 / 09 / 13-14. 

 
5. A Peaceful Resist for the Re-Establishment of the Bhikkhuṇī Order in Sri Lanka with 

Reference to the Buddhist Vinaya - WBSY 14th General Conference, Pallekele, 

Kandy, Sri Lanka, 2017 / 10 / 29. 

 
6. The Role of The Boddhisattava With Reference To The Theravada And Mahayana 

Buddhism. Buddhist Exchanges between China and Sri Lanka of the 15th Wu Yue 
Buddhist Conference, Hangzhou Buddhist Academy, Hangzhou, China. 2nd - 3rd 
December 2017. 

 
7. Be United or Divided: The Significance of the Buddhist Practical Principles to 

strengthen the Reconciliation Process for Better and Stable Sri Lanka-    7th 
International Symposium, South Eastern University of Sri Lanka, University Park, 
Oluvil, Sri Lanka.  7th - 8th December 2017. 
 

 Articles 

1. Buddhism vs Religion: The Need of the Buddhist Teachings for New Millennia - BPU 

Journal of Religious Studies (Biannual Peer Reviewed Journal) Volume I, Issue II,  Ed. 

Professor Samantha Ilangakoon, Department of Religious Studies and Comparative 

Philosophy, Religious Studies Research and Publication Society, Buddhist and Pali 

University of Sri Lanka, Homagama, 2017. 

 
2. The Uniqueness of the Image of the Buddha in Sri Lanka- Pali Academic Journal, 

Volume IV, Ed: Ven. Dr. Vitarandeniye Chanadasiri, Pali Students' Association, 

Department of Pali, Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka, Homagama, 2017. 

 
3. Early Buddhist Notion on Religious Concord without National or Cultural Distinction- 

Mimasisara Academic Journal (Collected Essays on Early Buddhism II) Volume IV, 

Academic Students' Association, Department of Buddhist Philosophy, Buddhist and 

Pali University of Sri Lanka, Homagama, 2016. 
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4. Religious Harmony is a Timely Need: A Buddhist Approach- Journal of Religious 

Studies (First Volume), Department of Religious Studies and Comparative 

Philosophy, Religious Studies Research and Publication Society, Student Union and 

Art Union of Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka, Homagama, 2017. 

 
5. Sri Lankan Heritage: A Need of Preservation for Better Future and Understanding- 

Sandhara Academic Journal, (Third Volume), Students' Union, Buddhist and Pali 

University of Sri Lanka, 2017. 

 
6. Why so many Gods? The Nature of the Vedic Pantheon. Academic Students' 

Association, Department of Buddhist Philosophy, Buddhist and Pali University of Sri 

Lanka, Homagama, 2017. 

 

7. uÊCêu ksldhdka;¾.; r:úkS; iQ;%d.; O¾u lreKq ms<sno úuiqula" úu,ir" 
w;smQcH Wvqmsys,af,a úu,nqoaê iajdóJø wNskJok Ydia;S%h iÕrdj" ixia' okalkafoa 
iS,r;k ysñ wdÈyq''''" 2017'  

 

8. isxy, ixialD;sfha wiydh ks¾udKh fia ie,flk ia;+m ks¾udKh yd ne|qKq 
ixfla;d¾: ms<sno flá úuiqula- kqjKei Ydia;S%h ix.%yh" f;jk l,dmh" isxy, 
wOHhkdxYh" YS% ,xld fn!oaO yd md,s úYajúoHd,h'  2017' 

 

9. uÊCêu ksldhd.; bkaøsh Ndjkd  iQ;%h weiqßka fn!oaO wdhH_ úkfhys úYo bkaøsh 

Ndjkdj ms<sno úu¾Ykhla" idrióCId Ydia;%Sh ix.%yh" ixia' ,dyq., iq.;[dK 

ysñ wdÈyq'''' YS% ix>rdc uy msßfjK" u,aj;= uy úydrh" uykqjr" 2017' 

10. úistla jk ishjig fn!oaO Ndjkdj wjYH jkafka wehs@" oïir yejfka fïOdkkao 

iajdókaø m%Kdu Ydia;%Sh ix.%yh" uKavd., wdrKH fiakdik odhl iNdj" 

je,smekak" 2017' 

11. nqÿiufhka Tmj;a jk wOHdmk o¾Ykfha kQ;k Wmfhda.S;dj" Njka; 

f¾j;dNskkaok uydpd¾h mQcH kj.uqfõ f¾j; iajdókaø wNskkaok Ydia;%Sh 

ix.%yh" ixialD; wOHhkdxYh" le,Ksh úYajúoHd,h" le,Ksh" 2017' 

 Lecturer, Venerable Pallegedara Suseema Thero 

 Academic Papers  

1. máÉp iuq;amdofhka mefKk idfmaCI;djd§ uqyqKqjr" ''Journal of Buddhist 

Philosophy - Peer-reviewed'' Volume I Issue I, Department of Buddhist Philosophy, 

The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka, 2017  
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2. ffu;%S n%yau úydrfhka m%lg jk mqoa., yd iudÔh jeo.;alu" BPU Journal of 

Buddhist Studies and Humanities – Peer-Reviewed Journal Volume II Issue I, 

Department of Buddhist Studies, The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka, 2017  

3. fud<fha ixj¾Okh i|yd Ndjkdfõ Wmfhda.s;dj" úfoHdoh Ou_Ydia;%Sh iÙ.%yh" 

^w;smQcH fn,a,k Y%S [dKúu, uykdysñ wkqiaurK Wmydr l,dmh" úfoHdoh 

msßfjfKa wdÈ YsIH ix.uh" 2017  

4. ks¾jdKh ms<sn| úu¾Ykd;aul wOHhkhla" úu,ir w;smQcH Wvqmsys,af,a úu,nqoaê 

iajdókaø wNskkaok Ydia;%Sh ix.%yh" Y%S úoHdr;k msßfjk" fldgqfõf.or" ud;f,a" 

2017 

 Senior Lecturer, Doctor Venerable Pitigala Wijitha Thero   

 Publications 
 
1. uq,anqÿiufha odY_ksl moku ^úu¾Ykd;aul wOHhkhls&" wdpdhH_ mQcH msá., úð;  

ysñ" Y%S ,xld md,s .%ka: iud.u" jdoaÿj" 2017'  

2. fn!oaO ufkdaúoHdfõ moku ^Ñ;a;" ufkda" ú[a[dK ms<sn| úu¾Ykhls&" wdpdhH_ 

mQcH msá., úð; ysñ" Y%S ,xld md,s .%ka: iud.u" jdoaÿj" 2017' 

 Academic Papers  

5. fhda.dpdr oY_kfha odY_ksl moku ms<sn| úuiqula" úfoHdoh Ou_Ydia;%Sh iÙ.%yh" 

^w;smQcH fn,a,k Y%S [dKúu, uykdysñ wkqïurK Wmydr l,dmh" úfoHdoh 

msßfjfKa wdÈYsIH ix.uh" 2017 

6. i|lvmyfka ixfla; Ndú;h ms<sn| wOHhkhla" BPU Journal of Archaeology - 

Biannual Peer-Reviewed Journal Volume I Issue I" Department of Archaeology, The 

Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka, 2017  

7. p;=rdhH_ i;Hh wka;¾.; iQ;% foaYkhkays mefKk mhH_h ,laIK ms<sn| 

úu¾Ykd;aul wOHhkhla" ''Journal of Buddhist Philosophy - Peer-reviewed'' 

Volume I Issue I, Department of Buddhist Philosophy, The Buddhist and Pali 

University of Sri Lanka, 2017  
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8. uq,a nqÿiufha m%dudKsl;ajh" zñueisirZ" Ydia;%Sh ix.%yh - 2016 ^isõjk l,dmh& - 

uq,a nqÿiuh ,sms irKh 02" fn!oaO o¾Ykh wOHhk YsIH ix.uh" Y%S ,xld fn!oaO 

yd md,s úYajúoHd,h" 2017 

9. NdIdfõ ldhH_Ndrh( Ñka;kh iy ikaksfõokh" kqjKei Ydia;S%h ix.%yh ^f;jk 
l,dmh&" isxy, wOHhkdxYh" YS% ,xld fn!oaO yd md,s úYajúoHd,h" 2017 

10. i;H ms<sn| uq,a nqÿiuh yd mYapd;a újrK" zixOdrdZ Ydia;%Sh ix.%yh - f;jk 
l,dmh" uyd YsIH ix.uh" Y%S ,xld fn!oaO yd md,s úYajúoHd,h" 2017 

11. máÉpiuqmamdo.; od¾Yksl w¾:h iy tys l%shdldß;ajh" úu,ir w;smQcH 
Wvqmsys,af,a úu,nqoaê iajdókaø wNskkaok Ydia;%Sh ix.%yh" Y%S úoHdr;k msßfjk" 
fldgqfõf.or" ud;f,a" 2017 

12'  m%d.a fn!oaO {dk ud¾.h ms<sn| úuiqula" mskafl;l wiajekak Ydia;%Sh iÕrdj 

^Ndr;Sh Ñka;dj ,sms irKsh& Department of Buddhist Philosophy, General Students’ 

Union / Arts Society, the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka, 2017  

  Senior Lecturer, Venerable Aluthgama Wimalarathana Thero  

01'  "Journal of Buddhist Culture (JBC)" Volume II Issue I – Functioned as the Chief Editor 
(Department of Buddhist Culture, the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka)  

 
02' Abstracts - Mini Symposium - 2017 "Buddhist Culture & Sri Lankan Society" – 

Functioned in the Board of Advisory and in the Panel of Reviewers (Department of 
Buddhist Culture, the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka)  

 

03' Abstracts - Mini-Conference on Buddhism and the Modern World – Functioned as 
the Chair Person (Department of Buddhist Philosophy, the Buddhist and Pali 
University of Sri Lanka)  

 
04' “Vibudhalekha” Annual Academic Compendium 2017 Second Volume – Functioned 

as the Chief Editor and a Member of the Panel of Reviewers (Department of 
Buddhist Culture, the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka)  

  
05'  International Conference on Global Spiritual Conclave, Santhigiri Ashram, Kerala, 

India - "The Ten Points (Dasa Vatthu) Presented by the Vajji Puttaka Monks" 
Abstract 

 
06' "Journal of Buddhist Culture (JBC)" Volume I Issue II - Functioned as the Chief Editor 

(Launched in the year 2017) (Department of Buddhist Culture, the Buddhist and Pali 
University of Sri Lanka)  
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07' BPU Journal of Buddhist Studies and Humanities (Peer Reviewed Journal) Volume II Issue I - 

Functioned as an Editor (Department of Buddhist Studies, the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri 
Lanka)  

  
08' Journal of Pali (Peer Reviewed Journal) Volume I Issue II - "YdikfYdaOk isÿlsÍu yd l;sldj;a 

mekùu flfrys n,mE fya;= idOl ms<sn`o wOHhkhla" Academic Compendium (Launched in the 
year 2017) (Department of Pali, the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka)  

 
09'  Journal of Pali (Peer Reviewed Journal) Volume II Issue I - Functioned as a Member of the Panel of 

Reviewers (Department of Pali, the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka)  
 

10' PROCEEDINGS - 13 th International Conference on Pali and Buddhist Studies (ICPBS - 
2017) University of Sri Jayewardenapura, Nugegoda – Functioned as a member of 
the Panel of Reviewers  

 
11' PROCEEDINGS - 13 th International Conference on Pali and Buddhist Studies (ICPBS - 

2017) University of Sri Jayewardenapura, Nugegoda – Functioned as Chairperson  
 
12' BPU Journal of Buddhist Philosophy (Peer Reviewed Journal) Volume I Issue I - 

"ksldhdka;r nqÿiufha ixj¾Okh yd foaYdka;r jHdma;sh ms<sn`o úu¾Ykhla" 

Academic Paper (Department of Buddhist Philosophy, the Buddhist and Pali 
University of Sri Lanka)  

 
13' Arts Festival 2017 Academic Compendium - Department of Buddhist Culture - "m%d.a 

,la ixialD;sh yd nqÿiuh ^iólrKh& foaYShlrKh lsÍfï§ ñys`ÿ ysñhka m%lg l< 
¥ro¾YSNdjh ms<sn`o úuiqula" Academic Paper (Buddhist Culture Studies Students’ 
Union, the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka)  

 
14' BPU Journal of Archaeology (Peer Reviewed Journal) Volume I Issue I - 

"uyskaod.ukhg fmr ,lajdiSka nqÿiuh ±k isáfha o@ úu¾Ykhla" Academic 
Paper (Department of Archaeology, the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka  

 
15' “Sandhara” Academic Compendium - "uOHdishdfõ nqÿiufha jHdma;sh Wfoid m%uqL 

odhl;ajh ±la jQ m`äjreka ms<sn`o iudf,dapkhla" Academic Paper (General 
Students’ Union, the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka  

 
16' zziqisß;ZZ úfYaI fjila l,dmh" fldf<dkakdj ;reK fn!oaO ix.uh - zzfjif`.a 

ienE w¾:h hgm;aù o@ZZ ,smsh 
 
17' zzwdishdfõ fn!oaO ixialD;sfha jHdma;shZZ Functioned as an Editor  
 
18' zz,laosj fn!oaO iïm%odfha ld,Sk kjH;dZZ Functioned as an Editor  
 
19' zzhg;aúð;jdoh yd fn!oaO ixialD;sfha kj m%jK;dZZ Functioned as an Editor  
 
20' zzbx.S%is wdl%uKh yd ,dxflah ixialD;shZZ Functioned as an Editor  
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 Lecturer (Probationary), Doctor Venerable Dunukeulle Sarananda Thero  

01' —md,s̃  Ydia;%Sh ix.%yh 2017 isõjk l,dmh -  
     zzm[apúO NdjkdnqoaO ixl,amh iy fndaêi;aj l,dj yd m%;sudYs,amhZZ Ydia;%Sh 

,smsh 
  
02' —f¾j;dNskkaok˜ uydpd¾h kj.uqfõ f¾j; iajdókaø wNskkaok Ydia;%Sh ix.%yh - 

zzfn!oaO wdpdr O¾u ms<sn`o fjk;a wd.ñl yd o¾Ykjdo weiqßka flfrk 
úu¾Ykd;aul wOHhkhlaZZ Ydia;%Sh ,smsh 

 
03' “Vibudhalekha” Annual Academic Compendium 2017 Second Volume – Functioned 

as a Member of the Panel of Reviewers  
 

04' "únqOf,aLd" jd¾Isl Ydia;%Sh ix.%yh 2017 fojk l,dmh – zz;dhs,ka; fn!oaO 
b;sydih yd ixialD;sl miqìuZZ Ydia;%Sh ,smsh 

 
05' l,d Wf<, 2017 Ydia;%Sh ix.%yh - fn!oaO ixialD;sh wOHhk wxYh - WmfoaYl 

f,i lghq;= lsÍu 
 
06' "wdishdfõ fn!oaO ixialD;sfha jHdma;sh" l;Djrfhl= f,i lghq;= lsÍu 

 
 

   Senior Lecturer, Doctor (Mrs.) M.A.C. Munasinghe  

01' BPU Journal of Buddhist Studies and Humanities (Peer Reviewed Journal) Volume II 
Issue I - Functioned as an Editor  

 
02' Abstracts - Mini Symposium - 2017 "Buddhist Culture & Sri Lankan Society" - 

Functioned in the Panel of Reviewers  
 
03' BPU Journal of Buddhist Philosophy (Peer Reviewed Journal) Volume I Issue I  

zzuydj.a.md,s uydlaLkaOlfhys i`oyka jk Wmiïmodfjys wdrïNh yd úldYhZZ 
Academic Paper 

 
04' "Journal of Buddhist Culture (JBC)" Volume I Issue II - zzl,dj flfrys uydhdk 

nqÿiufha n,mEu;uOHu yd kef.kysr wdishdkq rgj,a lsysmhla weiqßka flfrk 
wOHhkhlaZZ Academic Paper (Launched in the year 2017)  

 
05' zzuydhdk fn!oaO ixialD;sfhys jHdma;shZZ l;D f,i lghq;= lsÍu 
 
06' zzfm<oyñka ms<sìUq jk fi!kao¾hh yd l,djZZ l;D f,i lghq;= lsÍu 
 
07' úfoHdoh O¾uYdia;%Sh ix.%yh ^w;smQcH fn,a,k Y%S [dKúu, uykdysñ wkqiaurK 

Wmydr l,dmh& zzudkj flaJøKjdoh yd nqÿoyuZZ Ydia;%Sh ,smsh    
 

  Lecturer, Mr. Nilantha P. Dissanayake   
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01' “Vibudhalekha” Annual Academic Compendium 2017 Second Volume – Functioned as 
a Member of the Panel of Reviewers and the Academic Paper, "A Study on the Zen 
Buddhist Tradition and Japanese Culture"  

 

02'  "Journal of Buddhist Culture (JBC)" Volume II Issue I – Functioned as an Editor  
 

        03' Abstracts - Mini Symposium 2017 "Buddhist Culture & Sri Lankan Society" – 

Functioned as the Co-Chairman of the Board of Advisory  
 

     04'  BPU Journal of Buddhist Studies and Humanities (Peer Reviewed Journal) Volume II 

Issue I - zzfoaj ixl,amh u; mokï jQ Ydka;sl¾u yd fn!oaOd.ñl t<ôu; 
úu¾YkhlaZZ Ydia;%Sh ,smsh  

 
      05'  —úu,ir˜ w;smQcH Wvqmsys,af,a úu,nqoaê iajdókaø wNskkaok Ydia;%Sh ix.%yh - zzir, 

Èúmeje;au yd wjYH;d ix;Dma;sh ms<sn`o fn!oaO oDIaáhZZ Ydia;%Sh ,smsh 
 

      06'   PROCEEDINGS - 13 th International Conference on Pali and Buddhist Studies (ICPBS - 

2017) - zziQkshï lemSfï Ydka;sl¾uh yd fn!oaOdNdIh( úu¾YkhlaZZ Ydia;%Sh ,smsh 
 
      07' —wurd[ac,s̃  w;smQcH Èñhdfõ wurjxi wkqkdhl   iajdókaø   wNsia;j ix.%yh 

ixialdrljrfhl= f,i  lghq;=   lsÍu  yd  zzfndaêi;a;aj jkaokdj iy kj m%jK;d 
ms<sn`o úu¾YkhlaZZ Ydia;%Sh ,smsh 

  
      08'  —oïir˜ yejfka fïOdkkao iajdókaø m%Kdu Ydia;%Sh ix.%yh - zzhd;= l¾u iy 

fn!oaOd.ñl t<öuZZ Ydia;%Sh ,smsh 
 

      09'   "wdishdfõ fn!oaO ixialD;sfha jHdma;sh" l¾;Djrfhl= f,i lghq;= lsÍu 
 
 

 Lecturer (Probationary), Venerable Doctor Athkandure Sumanasara Thero  

01'  f:rjd§ uq,dY%hkays ±lafjk nqoaO pß;fha iqúfYaI;d ms<sn`o ixËsma; úu¾Ykhla" 

úu,ir" Ydia;%Sh wNskkaok ix.%yh" mQcH okalkafoa iS,r;k ysñ"2017 

02'  úYajh yd f,dalh ms<sn`o WmksIoa o¾Yk.; b.ekaùï" NdId wOHhk mSG i`.rdj 

Ydia;%Sh ix.%yh" ixia' mQcH úð;mqr .=Kr;k ysñ iy tï ksmqksld i`oud,s È,dks ñh" 

Y%S ,xld fn!oaO yd md,s úYajúµd,h" 2017 

03'  Í;s ixl,amh ms<sn`o ixËsma; úu¾Ykhla"  idriólaId Ydia;%Sh ix.%yh" Y%S ix>rdc 

uy msßfjk" 2017  

04'  nqÿ weiska ÿgq l¾u o¾Ykh" wurd[ac,S" Èñhdfõ wurjxi wkqkdysñ Ydia;%Sh 

wNskkaok ix.%yh" n,msáfha iSj,S ysñ"2017 
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05'  l¾u nkaOkh" ud,fí wrx., Y%S ffY,drdu úydria:dkfha i`oyï m%ldYkhls"2017 

06'  iir ;rKh" ud,fí wrx., Y%S ffY,drdu  úydria:dkfha i`oyï m%ldYkhls"2017 

07' úkh iólaId" w;smQcH Èñhdfõ wurjxi wkqkdysñ Ydia;%Sh wNskkaok ix.%yh"  

 Senior Lecturer, Venerable Lenagala Siriniwasa Thero  

01' A Critical study of wisdom as depicted in Astasahasrika prajnaparamita with 

reference to the philosophy of Nagarjuna - NdIdm%Nd Ydia;%Sh ix.%yh" oijk l,dmh" 
2017 

02'  ndK iy y¾Iprs;h ms<sn`o ye`oskaùula - f¾j;dNskkaok" uydpd¾h mQcH  kj.uqfõ 

f¾j; iajdókaø wNskkaok Ydia;%Sh ix.%yh' 2017 

03'  odkh - oïir" yejfka fïOdkkao iajdókaø m%Kdu Ydia;%Sh ix.%yh" 2017 

04'  cd;lud,d l;=jrhd Y%S ,dxlslfhla o@ - ixOdrd Ydia;%Sh i`.rdj" uyd YsIH ix.uh" 

Y%S ,xld fn!oaO yd md,s úYajúoHd,h" 2017 

04'  Language Studies Reviewed Journal – Editor 2017  

05'  Post Graduate Studies Reviewed Journal Editor – 2017  

 Senior Lecturer, Venerable Mawathagama Pemananda Thero  

 01'  ,,s; úia;rfha nqoaO pß;h mYapd;ald,Sk ixj¾Okhla o@ - NdIdm%Nd Ydia;%Sh ix.%yh" 
oijk l,dmh" 2017 

 
02'  w,xldrjdoh flfrys ne¨uila -  f¾j;dNskkaok" uydpd¾h mQcH kj.uqfõ f¾j; 

iajdókaø wNskkaok Ydia;%Sh ix.%yh' 2017 
 

 

 Professor Samantha Ilangakoon  
 

   1.  Publication of Books   

1' Matter that Matter 
2. f,dj úúO wd.ï  
3' wd.u ms<sn| rpkd  

 
 2.  Research Papers   
 
 1' kq;k f,dalh yd nqÿ oyu 
 2' wd.u yd udkisl fi!LHh 
 3' wjldY f,dalh yd tys ixisoaë" yskaÿ od¾Yksl u;jdo 
 4' ldkaáhdkq fi!kao¾hd;aul o¾Ykh ms<n| yeÈkaùula 

      5' ld,h yd wjldYh ms<sn| ixl,amfhys mYapd;a ld,Sk fn!oaO od¾Yksl u;jdo 
flfrys wd§ nqÿ iufhys wdNdih 

 6' wd§ ksldhkays m%Njh yd ldYHmSh ksldh 
 7' ffYj Nla;sh ms<sn| yeÈkaùula 
 8' iajNdúl NdIdj yd ;d¾lsl Ñka;kh w;r mj;sk iïnkaO;djh 
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3. International Seminars and Workshops 
  

        1' fn!oaO iduúoHd w;a fmd;la ks¾udKh lsÍu ms<sn| jevuq¿j - ;dhs,ka;h 
    2' cd;Hka;r iq*S iuq¿j - bkaÈhdj   
    3' uOHul Ñka;kh ms<sn| cd;Hka;r iuq¿j - Ökh  

 
4. Gifts and Certificates   
 

      1' fyd|u Ydia;S%h lD;sh - iaj¾K uqøsldj - idys;Hh ixl:k - YS% ,xld fn!oaO yd md,s 
úYajúoHd,h 

2' úIhdkqnoaO lD;sh - ß§ uqøsldj idys;H ixl:k - YS% ,xld fn!oaO yd md,s 
úYajúoHd,h 

 

 

 Senior Lecturer, Mrs. Sasni Amarasekara  

^1& An Introduction to concept and evolution of the Guard stone and its architectural 
visualization of the contemporary religious and cultural diversities" The Central 
Plains Cultural Relics 2017 – 5, China.( Chinese Version) 

 

(2)  An Introduction to concept and evolution of the Guard stone and its architectural 
visualization of the contemporary religious and cultural diversities"  Journal of 
Arts & Humanities, I Research Court, Rockville, MD 20850, United States, Managing 
Editor, Journal of Arts & Humanities. 2017   

  
(3) The Veddas' the Indigenous People of Sri Lanka, attitude on Cultural heritage 

identification after relocation from their forest homeland, International Journal of 
Scientific and Research Publications, Issue 4 – April 2017 

 
(4) "Buddhist Meditation Monasteries in  Ancient  Sri  Lanka", Journal of Arts & 

Humanities, I  Research Court, Rockville, MD 20850, United  States, Managing 
Editor, Journal of Arts & Humanities. 2017  

 
(5) Girihaduseya in Sri Lanka - A stupa built during Lord Buddha's Period, This paper is 

being translated into Chinese  
 

(6) wm%ldYs; tArejej Ys,df,aLkh ms<sn| mqrdúoHd;aul wOHhkhla  
 BPU JOURNAL OF ARCHAEOLOGY (Biannual Peer Reviewed Journal) June 2017   
 
(7) YS% ,xldfõ mgdk>r ixls¾Kj, úldYk - BPU  Journal of  Buddhist Philosophy  

(Biannual Peer Reviewed Journal )  Volume  I Issue  I 2017 
 
(8) ft;sydisl fj,a.ï fjfyr ms<sn| mqrdúoHd;aul wOHkhla" “Sandhara Academic 

Compendium Third Volume – 2017  
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 Researches  
 

03 new stone inscriptions were transcripted in the Filed Survey done in Toppigala, 
Nelugala and Narakamulla in the Maduru-oya valley by the Department of Archaeology in 
the year 2017 and it was possible to discover ruins of a “Pabbatha” Vihara Complex. 
These researches are being continued in the year 2018 too.    
 
 

 Senior Lecturer, Venerable Aluthgama Wimalarathana Thero  
 

(1) "Journal of Buddhist Culture (JBC)" Volume II Issue I - Functioned as the Chief 
Editor (Department of Buddhist Culture, the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri 
Lanka)  

 

(2) Abstracts – Mini – Symposium – 2017 " Buddhist Culture & Sri Lanka Society" – 
Functioned in the Board of Advisory and the Panel of Reviewers (Department of 
Buddhist Culture, the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka)  

 

(3)   Abstracts – Mini – Conference on Buddhism and the Modern World – Functioned as 
the Chair Person (Department of Buddhist Philosophy, the Buddhist and Pali 
University of Sri Lanka)  

 

(4) “Vibhudalekha” Annual Academic Compendium 2017 Second Volume – Functioned 
as the Chief Editor and a Member of the Panel of Reviewers (Department of 
Buddhist Culture, the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka)  

 

(5) International Conference on Global Spiritual Conclave, Santhigiri Ashram, Kerala, 
India, - "The Ten Points (Dasa Vatthu) Presented by the Vajji Puttaka Monks” 
Abstract 

 

(6) Journal of Buddhist Culture (JBC) Volume I Issue II - Functioned as the Chief Editor 
(Launched in the year 2017) (Department of Buddhist Culture, the Buddhist and Pali 
University of Sri Lanka) 

   
 (7) BPU Journal of Buddhist Studies and Humanities (Peer Reviewed Journal) Volume II 

Issue I – Functioned as an Editor (Faculty of Buddhist Studies, the Buddhist and Pali 
University of Sri Lanka)   

 
(8) Journal of pali (Peer Reviewed Journal)  Volume  I  Issue  II  - "YdikfYdaOk isÿlsßu 

yd l;sldj;a mekùu flfrys n,mE fya;= idOl ms<sn| wOHhkhla Academic 
Paper (Launched in the year 2017) (Department of Pali, the Buddhist and APli 
University of Sri Lanka)  
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 Professor, Venerable Wawwe Dhammarakkhitha Thero 
  (1)   wry;a ixl,amfhka m%lgjk úuqla;sh ms<sn| fn!oaO wdl,amh - BPU Journal of 

Buddhist  Philosophy Bi- annual – Peer Reviewed Journal Volume I Issue I, 
Department of Buddhist Philosophy, Faculty of Buddhist Studies, Buddhist and 
Pali University of Sri Lanka, Pitipana  North, Homagama, February 2017.  

         (2)  "fn!oaO O¾u rdcH ixl,amh" "úu,ir"  w;smQcH Wvqmsys,af,a úu,nqoaê 
iajdókaø wNskkaok Ydia;S%h ix.%yh, Ys% úoHdr;k msßfjk fldgqfõf.or, 
ud;f,a" 2017' 

 

 Venerable. Dr. Moragollagama Uparathana Thero 
 

01.   pqá" máikaê yd wka;¾Njh ms<sn| úu¾Ykhla 

02.     Chief Editor  

03. Reality and created image in the internet: A study of Sri Lankan Buddhist monks' 
engagement in National and Political Activities  

04. foaj ixl,amfha Ndr;Sh moku ms<sn| úu¾Ykhla 

05. miqjok 
06. Pannel of Reviewers 

07. Pannel of Reviewers 

08. Pannel of Reviewers 
09. Okh bmhSu yd mßfndackh( fn!oaO o¾Ykd.; b.ekaùï ms<sn| iudf,dapkhla 

10. olaÅK.sß úydrfha ft;sydisl w.h iy iS.sßfha bmerKs kdu jHjydrh ms<sn| 
úu¾Ykhla 

11. Significance of Observing five precepts as a way of life and social practices 

12. A brief introduction to theravāda Buddhist councils held for Collecting and Preserving the 
Teaching of Buddha  

13. “Khuddakanikāye Dhammapadapāḷi Introduction and Literal Translation 1-5 Chapters” 

14. “MĀNĀVULU SANDESA WITH  ENGLISH TRANSLATION”  
 

 Chair Prof. Ven. Wegama Piyarathana Thero 
 

01' wNsO¾u msglh ms<sn| úu¾Ykhla 

02' f:aÍ wmodkmd<sh ms<sn| úu¾Ykd;aul wOHhkhla 

03' uq,a nqÿiufhys b.ekafjk wjHlD; O¾u 

04' Wodk kï jQ iF:q idikh 

05' ikak iys; msrejdkd fmd;a jykafia ^uyd msß;a fmd;& 

06' Historical Bujaslena Rajamaha Viharaya 
07' m%Odk ixialdrl 

08' The Grammatical Tradition Reflected in pali Commentaries 
09' ixCIsma; ;%smsgl .%ka: iïmdol uKav,h 
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10' rEmjdyskS md,s mka;sh  

 Senior Professor, Venerable Uthurawala Dhammarathana Thero 
 

01' wkdmki;s Ndjkd úê  

02' i;r lugyka Ndjkd úê  
   
03' uydOk l=fõrhl=f.a  mdxY+msYdp wd;auh 

04' ir, md,sNdId m%fõYh 

05' md,sjHdlrK ;rx.kS ixialrKh    

06' ,laÈj fn!oaO ia;+mfha wdrïNh"jHdma;sh yd ixfla;d¾:' 

07' talOïu iQ;%h ;==< wka;r.; wdkdmdk i;s Ndjkdj 
08' ùod.u ffu;%s ysñf.a O¾u {dkh iy nqÿ.=Kd,xldrfha wka;¾.;h 

09' md,s iQ;% msglfhys ft;sydil ixj¾Okh ms<sn| uQ,dY%hd.; wOHhkhla 
10'  md,s iQ;% msglh yd tys wka;r.;h 

 
 

   Lecturer, Venerable Vijithapura Gunarathana Thero 
 

01. md,s ;%smsglfha wdrïNh yd úldYh 

02. md,s ;%smsglfha wd¾uNh ms<sn| u%,dY%j,ska fy<sjk f;dr;=re 

03. O¾u m¾hdh yd fmagfldamfoai wka;¾.;h 

04. Gender issues and Buddhism 

05. ;d¾lsl Ñka;kfhys ,d NdIdfõ Wmfhda.S;djh ms<sn| ú.%yd;aul wOHhkhla 

06. Editor  
07. if;HCIKfhys ,d wkN+;sjdofhys Wmfhda.s;dj 

08. md,s ksldh idys;Hfhys mefkk ;¾l l%u 

 Ven. Witharandeniye Chandasiri Thero 
 

01. Philosophical Recourse to Human Right and beyond that with reference to Buddha  
Dhamma 

02. Chief Editor  

03. Co-Editor 
04. Co-Editor 

05. Co-Editor 

06. Co-Editor 

06. iqfndaOd,xldrfha i`oyka ldjH ,laIK ms<sn`o úuiqula 
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                                Final Accounts Report 2017 

     Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka  
The Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended on 31 December 2017 

  

escription  Notes 

 
2017 

 
2016 

  

     

Income    Rs.  Rs. 

State donations for recurrent expenditure  03 272,061,000 247,400,000 

     

Income earned by the University      

      Income earned by the External Students  04 2,414,610 1,635,078 

           Investment Income and interest for Loans  05 2,802,204 1,398,002 

           Mixed receipts   06 5,463,065 2,706,752 

           External Projects - Income  07 42,975,538 32,091,746 

     

Total Income    325,716,417 285,231,578 

               

Less - Expenses      

         Personal Emoluments  08 205,160,841 178,213,790 

         Travelling Expenses  09 2,651,242 2,929,127 

         Supplies  10 15,629,002 13,809,278 

         Maintenance Expenses   11 7,664,769 6,840,081 

         Services  12 36,648,194 31,251,613 

         Others  13 34,754,534 29,197,115 

         External Project Expenses  07 31,872,874 21,796,915 

     

Total Expenditure   334,381,456 284,037,919 

     

        Amortization / Capital Adjustments  14  81,607,498 78,836,271 

        Less - Depreciation     (81,607,498) (78,930,829) 

        Surplus/Deficit   (8,665,039) 1,099,101 

       Balance brought Forward from the Previous Year    (291,669,580) (292,768,681) 

       Balance Carried Down    (300,334,619) (291,669,580) 

 

The Notes No. 1 to 37 have been forwarded in page Numbers 08 to 28 as an integral part of the 

Financial Statements. 

 

The Performance Report classified as External and Internal has been indicated as Note Number 

02. 
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The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 
Statement on the Financial Position as at 31 December 2016 

 Description Notes 2017 2016 

    Rs.  Rs.  

Assets       

Non –  Current Assets       

Property, Plant and Equipment 15 1,372,437,713 1,313,331,677 

    1,372,437,713 1,313,331,677 

Skills Development  16 7,235,039 8,461,833 

Works in Progress 17 3,359,966 71,264,056 

Investments 18 30,058,460 23,724,194 

    1,413,091,178 1,416,781,760 

Current Assets     

Balance stock at the stores 19 5,542,692 4,871,777 

Stock of Publications     20 1,800,281 1,259,391 

Short-term investments     21 34,000,000 17,500,000 

Employee Loans and Miscellaneous Advances 22 4,019,465 3,278,137 

Miscellaneous deposits  23 515,646 514,523 

Capital Advances 24 3,286,947 2,558,515 

Interests receivable     25 986,129 703,310 

Income receivable       - 136,000 - 

Advance payments 26 1,277,482 1,520,536 

Money and Money equivalents 27 8,481,056 10,040,075 

    60,045,698 42,246,264 

Total Assets   1,473,136,876 1,459,028,024 

Equity and Liabilities     

Capital Donations spent - 799,225,434 820,211,102 

Capital Donations unspent  28 17,034,435 15,501,148 

External Projects - Capital - 2,983,813 4,072,220 

Capital Donations of the State (Vehicles) - 6,467,838 9,721,668 

Asset revaluation reserve  - 610,640,275 610,640,275 

    1,436,351,795 1,460,146,413 

Accumulated Balance - (336,459,763) (327,794,724) 

Reserved Funds 29 41,417,357 32,938,925 

Capital Donations 30 237,840,747 222,781,441 

Allocation of Service Gratuities 31 39,251,993 33,395,765 

Allocations for stock damages - - 84,230 

 

  318,510,097 289,200,361 
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Description Notes 2016 2015 

Current  liabilities       

Differed Income    32                  11,210,045           1,697,750 

Deposits 33 2,204,181 1,381,093 

Retentions on Contracts 34 14,964,281 15,692,186 

Miscellaneous Creditors  35 249,183 236,383 

Accrued Expenses 36 8,351,995 8,725,037 

Accrued Expenses- External Projects 37 17,755,062 9,743,525 

    54,734,747 37,475,974 

Total Entitlements and Liabilities   1,473,136,876 1,459,028,024 

 
  

  M.A.V.S. Gunawardene 
 

R.A. Piyaratne 

 Bursar 
 

Registrar 
 26.02.2018 

 
   

The Administrative Board is under the liability of preparing and presenting the above financial statements 
and the following signatures were placed on behalf of the Administrative Council. 
 

 
   

 
  Senior Professor, Venerable Gallelle Sumanasiri Thero 

 
Member of the Administrative Council  

 Mahopadyaya 
 

  Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 
 

1. J.M.U.B. Jayasekara 

 26.02.2018 
 

    2. Professor S. Ilangakoon  
 

 
   

 
      

 

The Notes Numbers 1 to 37 have been presented in Page Numbers 08 to 28 as an integral part of the 

Financial Statements. 
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The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31.12.2017 

 

 2017 2016 

 

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 

Operational Activities  

    Surplus for the Year (Deficit) 

 

(8,665,039)  1,099,099 

 

Adjustments for Non-Financial Items  

 

   

Provisions for Depreciation in the Year  75,362,665  78,930,829  

Annual Depreciation for skills Development  6,244,833    

Provisions for Gratuity 8,619,568  7,122,518  

Adjustment to profit - Accumulated Balance of the 

Previous Year  -  1,066,882  

Adjustments for other Capital Donations -  (1,100,000)  

Writing off of Provisions for Depreciation in the 

Year (68,894,615)  (78,836,271)  

Investment Income (2,682,479)    

Income received from Property (793,111)    

Loans and interest for advances (131,550)    

Working Capital Changes     

Stock Balance at the Warehouse (670,915)  397,557  

Stock of publications (540,890)  (654,831)  

Short-term Investments (16,500,000)    

Loans for Employees and Advances  (741,328)  (82,452)  

Miscellaneous Deposits (1,123)  (1,068)  

Capital Advances (728,432)  11,177,263  

Interests Receivable (282,819)  (225,431) 

 Income Receivable (136,000)    

Advance Payments      243,054  (641,982)  

Provisions for stock damages (84,230)    

Differed Income 9,512,295  (4,083,748)  

Deposits  823,088  193,088  

Retentions on Contracts (727,905)  637,962  

Miscellaneous Creditors 12,800              119,108  

Accrued Expenses 7,394,745  7,018,476  

Payment of Gratuities (2,763,340)  (1,491,658)  



Annual Report 2017 

 

BUDDHIST AND PALI UNIVERSITY OF SRI LANKA Page 83 
 

 

 

 

Net Cash Flow generated from Operational 

Activities  12,534,310 12,534,310 19,546,242 19,546,242 

Investment Activities  

     

Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment  (119,165,646)  (48,630,171)  

Work in progress 67,904,090  (40,769,692)  

Money Invested  (6,334,266)  (10,986,162)  

Skill Development  (5,018,039)  (6,463,347)  

Investment Income 2,682,479    

Income from Property 793,111    

Loan and Interest for Advance 131,550    

Cash Flow generated from Investment Activities (59,006,721) (59,006,721) (106,849,372) (106,849,372) 

 

    

Financial Activities     

Capital Donations 45,100,000 - 50,000,000 - 

Fund  Reserves 8,478,432 - 3,031,878 - 

     

Cash Flow generated from Financial Activities 53,578,432 53,578,432 53,031,878 53,031,878 

     

Net Increase/Decrease in Money and Money 

Equivalents  - (1,559,018) - (33,172,153) 

     

Balance of Money and Money Equivalents at the 

beginning of the Year.   - 10,040,075 - 43,212,228 

 

    

Balance of Money and Money Equivalents at the 

end of the Year  - 8,481,056 - 10,040,075 

 

 

     

   

               

 

Bursar 

26.02.2018 
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The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka  
 

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year ended on 31st December 2017 

 

1) Accounting Policies   

1.1.1    Reporting Entity 

The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka has been established under the 

Ministry of Higher Education and is mainly operated with the Provisions of the 

Government. 

 

The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka has been established by the Act 

No.74 of 1981 and the Act has been amended by the Act (Amendment) No. 37 

of 1995. The major premises of Studies of the University is situated in Pitipana 

North, Gurulugomi Mawatha, Homagama while its Administration building is 

located at No. 37 of Moragahahena Road, Pitipana, Homagama. Post Graduate 

and External Examination Unit of the University is situated at No.214 of 

Bauddhaloka Mawatha, Colombo 07. 

    

The University where local lay and clergy students as well as foreign clergy 

students are following Degree Courses is comprised of two Faculties, namely, 

Faculty of Buddhist Studies and Faculty of Language Studies.  

   

Students are consistently encouraged by the University to follow the Post 

Graduate Degrees and to conduct Researches.  

 

             1.1.2   Objectives of the University 

 

The Objectives of the University in terms of the Section 3 of the Buddhist and 

Pali University of Sri Lanka Act No. 74 of 1981 amended by the Buddhist and Pali 

University of Sri Lanka (Amendment) Act No. 37 of 1995.  

 

I. Training of Scholars on the Buddhism and on the rules of discipline for the 

priesthood for publicizing the Religion of Buddhism in Sri Lanka as well as 

in foreign countries and for fostering the Buddhist missionary activities;     
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II.      Promoting the Education of Pali Language, Buddhist Culture and Buddhist 

Philosophy in Sri Lanka as well as in foreign countries and uplifting such 

educational activities to suit the current trends in the World;  

III.  (a)  Training of Pupil Monks and male lay students for teaching the 

Buddhism and Pali Language in Piriven, Schools and similar 

Institutions;   

 (b) Provision of facilities required for the maintenance and the 

improvement of the moral conduct and mental discipline of Pupil 

Monks and all the male lay students; and 

        (c)    Any other matter related to the above matters or incidental thereto.  

1.1.3      Granting Approval for the issuance of Final Accounts 

The Administrative Council granted the approval on 27th of February to issue 

Financial Statements of the Buddhist and Pali university of Sri Lanka for the 

year ended 31st December 2018.  

           1.1.4       Basis of Preparation 

               (a)           Statement of Conformity  
    The Final Financial Statements have been prepared as per the Sri Lanka Public 

Sector Accounting Standards (SLPSAS) and the Financial Act No. 38 of 1971 and 

the Establishments Code have been made applicable wherever necessary. 

 

     In addition, the following Circulars which have been made applicable to the 

University by the Administrative Council of the University from time to time 

have also been used for keeping Accounts. 

    

* Public Administration Circulars that are issued by the Ministry of Public 
Administration and Management and Public Financial Regulations. 

 
* Circulars issued by the University Grants Commission (UGC). 
 
* Circulars on the Public Enterprise Policies issued by the General Treasury.  

 

(b)         Basis of Accounting 

 

         Financial Statements have been prepared using the Accrual Basis and Historic 

Cost Basis, excluding the occasions where the basis is specifically indicated.  
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                                          (c)          The Currency used in the preparation of the Financial Statements 

   

Values have been estimated in Rupees and Cents used in Sri Lanka in the 

preparation of Final Accounts and action has been taken to round off the 

Financial Statements to the last Rupee. 

 

               (d)        Comparative Information 

                                    

Information related to the previous Accounting period has also been revealed 

along with the information of the Current year with the objective of providing 

a higher understanding in the utilization of Financial Statements and to 

improve the ability of making comparisons. 

 

The Financial Functioning Statement has been forwarded as a summary and 

detailed information have been submitted by Notes. 

 

               (e)         Materiality and Aggregation 

 

  Every materially similar item class has been submitted as separate notes in the 

Financial Statements, unless the items are not material or in dissimilar nature. 

  

           1.1.5       Property, Plant and Equipment and Valuation of Them 

 

 1.1.5.1   Revaluation of Assets 

  

(a) Assets such as Property, Plant and Equipment are recorded at Value after 

Cost less Accumulated Depreciation. 

 

(b) These assets are stated including the cost for purchasing these assets or 

the cost for construction and including the basic expenses incurred for 

that purpose. 

 
(c) WIFI Equipment to the value of Rs. 27,339,073.63 offered by the Ministry 

of Higher Education and Highways have been recorded in accounts in the 

year 2017.   

 

 



Annual Report 2017 

 

BUDDHIST AND PALI UNIVERSITY OF SRI LANKA Page 87 
 

                     1.1.5.2   Depreciation of Assets 

  (a) i.  As per the Circular No. 649 of the University Grants Commission, Fixed 

Assets have been depreciated by adopting the straight line Method and the 

net value of the fixed assets has been indicated in the Statement of 

Financial Position. The useful lives of the assets depreciated and the 

depreciation ratio has been estimated as mentioned below. 

     

1. Buildings 05%   (20 Years) 

2. Furniture and Fixtures 10%   (10 Years) 

3. Office Equipment 20%   (05 Years) 

4. Library Books and 

Magazines 

20%   (05 Years) 

5. Motor Vehicles 20%   (05 Years) 

6. Cloaks 20%   (05 Years) 

 

                ii.  In adjusting for depreciation related to the revalued assets, such adjustments 

have been made timely considering the period related to purchasing 

/construction and disposal of assets.  

 

         1.1.5.3  Revaluation of Assets 

 

The Revaluation surplus is transferred to revaluation reserve Account after 

stating the revalued assets as non-current assets. 

                      

          1.1.5.4  Vehicles provided by the General Treasury and the Ministry   

 

                       Action will be taken to write off the balance of the Government Capital 

Provisions Account in relation to the Vehicles transferred up to the year 

2015 from the General Treasury and the Ministry. 

 

Year Value 

Rs. 

2012 7,096,666.68 

2013 6,726,666.67 

2014 6,820,000.00 

2015 7,399,500.00 

2016 7,925,497.99 

2017 3,253,833.33 
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2018 2,411,333.33 

2019 2,318,000.00 

2020 1,738,500.00 

Total 45,690,000.00 

   

               1.1.6   Capitalized Buildings 

                             The following projects have been transferred to the Buildings Account from the 

Work in Progress account in the Year 2017. 

 

a. Construction of a Yoga Meditation Centre – Rs.19,564,757 

b. Construction of an Official Residence to Academic and Nonacademic Staffs – 

Rs.18,805,318 

c. Construction of the Official Residence of the Mahopadyaya – Rs.33,209,147 

 

                           Work in Progress   

 

 The following new projects have been recorded in accounts as work in Progress in 

the year 2017. 

             

a. Construction of the Official Quarters of the Sub-warden – Rs.1,308,073 

b. Construction of the Official Quarters of the Sub-warden – Rs.1,308,073 

c. Construction of a Language Skills Development Studies Centre with an 

Examinatino Hall – Rs. 561,929 

d. Construction of a Hostel for Foreign Students – Rs. 379,333 

e. Construction of a Five storeyed Building in the Colombo Premises – Rs. 

548,902 

 

            1.1.7  Skills Development 

 

(a) The Capital Expenditure incurred for students on Skills Development will be   

written off from books within 3 years. 

 

(b) The Capital Expenditure incurred for Non-academic and Academic Staffs on 

Skills Development will be written off from books within 4 years. 
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           1.1.8   Valuation of Stocks 

  

(a)  The Stock of Office Consumables has been valued at Cost and First in First   

out (FIFO) is used as the Stock Valuation Equation. 

 

(b)  The Stock of Publications to be sold has been accounted on the less value 

between the two values namely, Cost or Net Realization Value. 

 

           1.1.9    Investments 

 

Scholarships and Gift funds received by the university are being maintained 

in Fixed Deposits and in one Savings Account on the approval of the 

Administrative Council of the University. Scholarships are awarded annually 

based on the interest accrued in relation to the savings. 

 

Seven-day Deposits and Trimonthly Fixed Deposits have been indicated 

under Current assets from the year 2017.  

 

The amount of money allocated for the Medical Assistance Funds will be 

deposited in Fixed Deposit Accounts and the interest earned from it 

annually will be credited to the Medical Assistance Funds. 

 

The Chinese Mission who participated in the Convocation offered an 

amount of Rs. 2,103,000 for the establishment of the Student Welfare Fund 

in the year 2017. 

 

The surplus funds of the Post Graduate and External Examination Unit has 

been invested in the year 2017 as mentioned below. 

 

Fixed Deposits          – Rs. 17,000,000.00 

Seven-day Deposit   – Rs. 2,500,000.00 
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   1.1.10      Liabilities and Allocations 

 

(a) The Retirement Gratuity Fund No. 12 of 1983 has been made applicable to 

the University and financial provisions have been allocated from the year 

2011 for the payment of Service Gratuities. 

 

(b)   A sum of Rs.9,380,019 of the Central Engineering Consultancy Bureau 

(CECB) has been retained for Construction activities of the University and 

action is being taken to settle the amount on the instructions of the 

Attorney General’s Department with the concurrence of the Institution.  

 

1.1.11 Contingency Liabilities 

  

The details regarding the cases filed against the University by the employees and 

external parties of the Buddhist and Pali University have been mentioned below. It is 

not possible to come into a definite conclusion regarding the value of the monetary 

liabilities since final judgments in relation to these cases have not yet been received..  

 

 

 Case No. Particulars regarding the 

Case 

The Present Situation 

  01 SC SPL 

75/2009 

Requesting to reinstate 

in the Post of Clerk. 

The next date of hearing the case 

will be on 14.06.2018. 

02 03120/16 

(Labour) 

Not paying the Gratuity 

amount (Owned by the 

University of Colombo) 

The case is in the Trial Stage at 

the Magistrate Court -  

Homagama. 

The next date of hearing the case 

will be on 15.03.2018. 

03 CE/D8/H/90

/2017 

Not paying the relevant 

allowances. 

 

The hearing of the case 

commenced on 17.05.2017. It is 

scheduled to be directed for the 

arbitration. It is scheduled to be 

called on 14.03.2018. 
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           1.2.1 Paying Taxes 

 

The university has been exempted from paying income tax under the section 7(b) 

of the Inland Revenue Act No.10 of 2006. 

 

1.2.2  Money and Money Equivalents 

 

Money and money equivalents include Cash in hand and short term deposits in   

Banks, which are highly liquid. 

 

           1.2.3  Events after the Reporting Date 

              

 Any event, which affects materially to the information presented through the 

Financial Statements has not taken place after the balance sheet date.  

 

1.2.4 Financial Functioning Statement of the Post Graduate and External 

Examination Unit  

             

             Starting from the year 2017, Income and expenditure for Post Graduate and 

External Examination Unit have been presented with the comparative 

information of the previous year.  
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The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka 

Statement of Financial Performance For the year ending 31st December 2017 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

Description 

2017  

Total 

2016  

Total External Internal External Internal 

Income Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 

State donations for 

recurrent expenditure 

7,272,270 264,788,730 272,061,000 7,025,408 240,374,592 247,400,000 

Income earned by the 

university 

      

Income received from 

internal students 

- 2,414,610 2,414,610 - 1,635,078 1,635,078 

Investment Income and 

Interest for loans 

56,718 2,745,486 2,802,204 48,648 1,349,354 1,398,002 

Mixed Receipts 1,557,132 3,905,933 5,463,065 237,123 2,469,629 2,706,752 

Income from External 

Projects 

42,975,538 - 42,975,538 32,091,746 - 32,091,746 

Total Income 51,861,658 273,854,759 325,716,417 39,402,925 245,828,653 285,231,578 

       

Less- Expenses       

Personal Emoluments 8,203,385 196,957,456 205,160,841 7,033,808 171,179,982 178,213,790 

Travelling expenses 121,415 2,529,827 2,651,242 106,925 2,822,202 2,929,127 

Supplies 3,333,063, 12,295,939 15,629,002 2,249,706 11,559,572 13,809,278 

Maintenance expenses  573,062 7,091,707 7,664,769 349,333 6,490,748 6,840,081 

Services 3,644,917 33,003,277 36,648,194 3,047,773 28,203,840 31,251,613 

Other 3,162,441 31,592,093 34,754,534 273,012 28,924,103 29,197,115 

Expenses on External 

Project 

31,872,874 - 31,872,874 21,796,915 - 21,796,915 

       

Total Expenses 50,911,157 283,470,299 334,381,456 34,857,472 249,180,447 284,037,919 

Amortization/ Capital 

Adjustments 

1,088,407 80,519,091 81,607,498 1,131,744 77,704,527 78,836,271 

Less- Depreciation (1,088,407) (80,519,091) (81,607,498) (1,131,744) (77,799,085) (78,930,829) 

Surplus/ Deficit 950,501 (9,615,540) (8,665,039) 4,545,453 (3,446,352) 1,099,101 

Balance B/f 7,687,586 (299,357,166) (291,669,580) 3,142,133 (295,910,814) (292,768,681) 

Balance C/D 8,638,087 (308,972,706) (300,334,619) 7,687,586 (299,357,166) (291,669,580) 
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Notes to the Financial Statements 
 2017 2016 

3.  State donations for Recurrent Expenditure  Rs. Rs. 

For Personal Emoluments 207,961,000 178,447,000 
For other Expenditure 64,100,000 68,953,000 
 272,061,000 247,400,000 

4.  Income from Internal Students   

Registration fees 323,237 267,165 
Teaching charges 804,737 379,236 
Exam Fees 91,650 69,200 
Hostel charges 1,164,453 918,035 
Selling publications 30,533 1,442 
 2,414,610 1,635,078 

5. Investment Income and Loan Interest   

Mahopaddyaya Fund 192,103 123,883 
External Projects 2,478,551 1,145,670 
Loans and Interest on Advance 131,550 128,449 
 2,802,204 1,398,002 
   

6. Mixed Receipts   

Photo copy Charges 411,128 302,228 
Fines 6,740 15,092 
Income earned by hiring Cloaks 18,000 43,050 
Late fees for cloaks 11,250 - 
Late fees charged in the supply of goods 114,690 214,130 
Obtaining Tenders 809,000 103,000 
Registration of Suppliers 580,000 224,500 
Cheques obtained to income 85,137 42,146 
Others 5,988 1,268 
Library charges 230,758 - 
Again obtaining Readers’ Permits  3,000 2,100 
Obtaining Student’s Record Books 1,000 500 
For Books that were lost 4,884 5,586 
Certificate Charges  8,350 7,150 
Application Fees 180,505 277,850 
Sale of Files 5,467 3,360 
Taking the Hostel deposits of the years 2010 and 2011 to 
Income  

- 31,750 

Extra charges obtained from Foreign students 9,011 - 
Visa charges for entrance 3,312 - 
Registration Fees of the Convocation 1,271,500 - 
Taking Security Deposits to the Income 75,000 - 
Taking the retentions on contracts to the Income  404,220 - 
Income received from property 793,111 494,380 
Income received from condemned materials 31,014 3,000 
Donations received from the Ministry 400,000 - 
   
Sahithya Sankathana – 2016 Donations for Piriven Education - 822,764 
International Conference – 2016 Taking the balance amount to 
Income  

- 112,898 

 5,463,065 2,706,752 
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The Report of the Auditor General on the Financial Statements of the Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka for the Year 

Ended 31
st
 December 2017 in terms of Section 14 (2) (c) of the Financial Act No. 38 of 1971.    

Audit Para  Answer 

2.2.2  Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting Standards   

 Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting Standards 01 

 --------------------------------------------------------------- 
 (a)   Even though a Fixed Deposit of Rs. 3,000,000 had been opened using 

the Fund of Mahopadyaya Thero during the year under review, it had 

been mentioned in the balance of the Savings Account rather than 

mentioning it separately as Fixed Deposits.    

 

Even though the investments performed during the year 

had been submitted by notes, this Fixed deposit had been 

mentioned as a Savings Account. This error will be 

rectified in the forthcoming year.  

 (b)  Even though the Cash Flow Statement had been prepared in the 

indirect basis it had not been discovered by notes in terms of Para 132 

(a) of the Standard. 

 

I agree to disclose this by a note in the future.  

2.2.3   Accounting Deficiencies  

 ---------------------------- 
The following observations are made. 

 

(a)  Land to the value of Rs. 10,000,000 received from the Ministry of 

Buddha Sasana as donations prior to 20 years and Equipment to the 

value of Rs.81,122 and timber to the value of Rs. 210,655 received as 

miscellaneous donations had been brought forward up to the year 

under review in donations Account for the construction of the 

University Building of the Post Graduate and External Examination 

Unit situated in Bauddhaloka Mawatha in Colombo 07 and 

arrangements had not been made to amortize them in comparison to 

the depreciations of the relevant assets.  

 

 

 

Adjustment for amortization was started from the year 

2012 and adjustment for amortization had not been 

performed for years prior to the year 2012.   
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Audit Para  Answer 

(b)  Even though the depreciation and amortization related to books and 

periodicals to the value of Rs. 2,387,930 received as capital donations 

from the year 2013 up to the end of the year under review in 

accordance with the computation made at the Audit should be Rs. 

401,707, the depreciation and amortization for the year under review 

had been under stated by Rs. 55,786 due to the consideration of the 

depreciation as Rs. 70,383 in the computation of the depreciation for 

books worth Rs. 349,322 received as donations in the year 2014.  

The matter pointed out is accepted and I do agree to adjust 

from the accounts in the year 2018.    

(c)  Donations to the value of Rs. 1,244,125 received as books and 

periodicals up to the year 2011 had not been amortized. Further, the 

depreciation and amortization related to assets received from the year 

2012 to 2017 as donations had been understated by Rs. 1,447,274 due 

to defects in computing.  

 

Adjustment for amortization was started from the year 

2012 and adjustment for amortization had not been 

performed for years prior to the year 2012. It is scheduled 

to adjust the amortization that is under-stated from the year 

2012 to 2017 after it is re-computed in the future.   

2.3 Receivable and Payable Accounts  

---------------------------------- 

 

A sum of Rs.14,964,281 has been retained from 32 construction and supply 

contracts that should be paid to 26 institutions at the end of the year under 

review. It could be observed that a sum of Rs. 10,837,524 or 72 percent out 

of the total retained amount had been kept for more than two years due to 

shortcomings made in following up activities pertaining to the relevant 

constructions and supplies. It was further observed that Rs. 9,380,019 out of 

that amount was two sums retained on contracts that should be paid to the 

Central Engineering Consultancy Bureau in relation to the contracts 

awarded for construction activities of the University in the year 2013 and 

previous years.  

It is informed that retained money obtained from the 

Central Engineering Consultancy Bureau in the year 2018 
had been adjusted by accounts.  
A sum of Rs. 1,103,069.00 were kept as a retained amount 

without paying the amount to Electro Metal Presings as the 

final bills of the Yoga Meditation Project and academic 

and Non-academic official quarters Project had not yet 

been settled. Settling of money is being carried out in this 

regard. Only a sum of Rs. 14,768.00 of one institution has 

not yet been settled and steps are being taken to expedite 

the releasement of the amount.         

2.4 Non-compliance with Laws, Rules and Regulations and 

Management Decisions  

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Instances of non-compliance to the following laws, rules, regulations and 

Management Decisions could be observed. 
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Audit Para  Answer 

Reference to the Laws, Rules 

and Regulations  

-------------------------------------- 

Non- Compliance 

-------------------- 
 

  (a) Code of Financial 

Regulations of the 

Democratic Socialist 

Republic of Sri Lanka 

-------------------------- 

  

(i) Financial Regulation 135  An imprest to the value of Rs. 25,000 had 

been maintained at the Accounts 

Division and the responsibility of the 

relevant imprest had been assigned to the 

Chief Shroff in contrary to the provisions 

stipulated in the Financial Regulation 

135.   

This is the petty cash imprest related to the entire 

University and the imprest is not only relevant to the 

Accounts Division and it is in the safe under the custody of 

the Chief Shroff. In the payment and receiving petty cash, 

petty cash is received and paid only after the certification is 

made by an Officer. Likely, Heads of Divisions were made 

aware to obtain petty cash imprest on the requirement of 

each Division.    
 

(ii) Financial Regulation 371 

(2) (b)  

Even though advances can be issued only 

to the Staff Officers, 64 occasions where 

advances are issued to non-staff grade 

officers were detected.    

Advances are issued under the supervision of the Officers 

to Subject clerks who perform duties of the relevant 

subject as there is a limited number of officers.   

(iii) Financial Regulation 371 

(5)  

 

Even though an officer who has taken 

adhoc advance should settle the advance 

immediately after finalizing the relevant 

task or within 10 days, resettlement of 33 

advances to the value of Rs. 828,901 had 

been delayed for a period of 11-56 days 

and 4 advances to the total of Rs. 46,165 

had been resettled without using such 

advances to incur any expenses.    

  

The Staff has been made aware that the adhoc advances 

should be settled within ten days immediately after 

carrying out the relevant function and arrangements will be 

taken to minimize this delay further.  

Committee meetings had been adjourned when the quorum 

is not present in an instance when it is close to conduct a 

meeting of the Committee. In such instances, the total 

amount obtained as advances would be resettled.   
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Audit Para  Answer 

(ආ) (b) Public Administration 

Circular No.30/2016 dated 

29
th
 December 2016 issued 

on the maintenance of state 

vehicles.       

 

 

 

 

Section 3.1   
 

Even though the level of fuel combustion has 

to be tested after the first occurrence out of 

the instances such as passing a period of 12 

months subsequent to testing fuel 

combustion or after covering the mileage of 

25,000 km or after performing a major repair 

for the engine of the vehicle, a report on the 

fuel combustion had not been taken for a 

continuous period of three years after testing 

the fuel combustion in August 2014 up to the 

year under review.  

The vehicles of the university have been referred to conduct the 

relevant fuel test and it is scheduled to conduct relevant tests 

appropriately in compliance with the Circulars.   

3.        Financial Review 

3.1    Financial Results   

 

 (a)    As per the Financial Statements submitted, the financial result of the year 

under review is a deficit of Rs. 8,665,039 and the financial result of the 

previous year was a surplus of Rs. 1,099,101 in contrary to this financial 

result, the financial result of the year under review when it is compared 

with the previous year was a decline of Rs.9,764,140. When analysing the 

financial result of the year under review and the financial results of the 

four previous years, it could be observed that the deficit of Rs. 2,300,007 

prevailed in the year 2013 had further grown up to Rs. 2,626,061 in 2014 

and up to Rs. 36,960,804  in 2015. Even though a surplus of Rs. 1,099,101 

had been achieved in the previous year, again a deficit of Rs. 8,665,039 

was reported in the year under review. However, when employee 

emoluments, government taxes and depreciations are readjusted to the 

financial result, the contribution of Rs. 149,207,572 in the year 2013 has 

continuously grown and it has become a sum of Rs. 279,062,969 at the end 

of the year under review.  

 

 

Agreed. 
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Audit Para  Answer 

3.2 Analytical Financial Review   

The following observations are made.  

(a)   The total recurrent expenditure incurred for 438 internal students for 

the studies during the year under review was Rs. 282,381,892 and the 

total recurrent expenditure incurred for 378 students for their studies 

during the previous year was Rs. 248,048,703. Accordingly, the cost 

per one student were Rs. 644,708 and Rs. 656,214 in the year under 

review and in the previous year respectively and thereby, it could be 

observed that growth in the number of students in the year under 

review had majorly resulted in the decrease of the cost per student 

approximately by 2%. Thereby, the attention of the University has to 

be focused on the improvement of the number of students enrolled to 

the University in addition to following measures for controlling the 

expenditure.  

 
Arrangements are being made to further increase the 

number of students enrolled.   
 

E.g. – Arrangements are being made to obtain hostels 

outside the University as the hostels available in the 

University are not adequate to increase further the 

enrolment of students to the University.   

(a)   In addition to the government grants, income of Rs. 42,975,538 has 

been received by the University in the year under review by conducting 

external courses, which is the major income source of the University 

and the surplus obtained was Rs. 11,102,664 which was 25.8 percent of 

the income. However, a surplus of Rs. 10,294,831, 32.1 percent out of 

the income of Rs. 32,091,746 received in the previous year and as a 

result, it could be observed that an adequate attention had not been 

focused on the control of expenditure of conducting external courses 

during the year under review.    

Estimates had been prepared and payments had been made 

from the year 2017 in compliance with the Circulars 

bearing No.s 1/2016 and 4/2016 of the University Grants 

Commission.  

3.3   Legal proceedings commenced against the University 

          The following observations are made.  

 

 (a) 12 cases had been filed against the University by 12 persons at the 

Commission to Investigate Allegations of Bribery or Corruption in 

relation to irregularities in examinations, irregularities in recruitments, 

irregularities in the provision of training to employees, irregularities in 

transferring of employees, irregularities in paying salaries and 

allowances to employees and disciplinary procedures.    

Any report pertaining to these cases had not been received 

by the University. A letter has been sent to get information 

on the current status of the cases and as to whether the 

cases have been finalized / not finalized.   
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Audit Para Answer 

(b)  A retired officer had filed a case against the University on 13
th

 October 

2016 at the Magistrate’s Court, Homagama requesting gratuity for the 

period he had served earlier in another University.   

The judgement of the Case has been given on 30.09.2018. 

Future action is being taken accordingly.   

(c)  A case has been filed in the Court of Appeal against the University by a 

female officer, whose service had been terminated, requesting to 

reinstate her in the Post of clerk was dismissed by the Court on 05 

March 2009 and she has re-filed a case in the Supreme Court 

challenging the dismissal of her case. The Supreme Court has ordered 

to hear her case on the 01
st
 of February 2019.  

The Case No. SC/FR/86/2009 filed at the Supreme Court is 

to be heard on 01
st
 February 2019.   

4.  Operational Review 

   ------------------------ 
4.1  Performance 

 --------------- 
4.1.1 Functioning and reviewing 
  
The Buddhist and Pali University of Sri Lanka has been established by the 

Act No. 74 of 1981 for the accomplishment of the major objectives such as 

training of Scholars on the Buddhism and on the rules of discipline for the 

priesthood for publicizing the Religion of Buddhism in Sri Lanka as well as 

in foreign countries and for fostering the Buddhist missionary activities, 

promoting the education of Pali Language, Buddhist Culture and Buddhist 

Philosophy and uplifting such educational activities to suit the current 

trends in the World and  training of pupil monks and male lay students for 

teaching the Buddhism and Pali Language in Piriven, Schools and similar 

Institutions. 

 

The following observations are made in relation to the accomplishment of 

the aforementioned objectives.  
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Audit Para Answer 
(a) 74 Bachelor of Arts (General) Degrees and 87 Post Graduate Degrees were 

conferred in the previous year by the Post Graduate and External 

Examinations Unit of the University and 190 Bachelor of Arts (General) 

Degrees and 160 Post Graduate Degrees were conferred in the year under 

review. However, 90  Bachelor of Arts (General) Degrees and Bachelor of 

Arts (Special) Degrees were conferred by the Internal Examination Division 

during the previous year and the conferment of General and Special Degrees 

in the Year under review was declined up to 70 Bachelor of Arts (General 

/Special) Degrees.    

The number of Bachelor of Arts (General) Degrees and the 

number of Bachelor of Arts (Special) Degrees conferred in the 

previous year was 145 (2016).    
The number of Bachelor of Arts (General) Degrees and the 

number of Bachelor of Arts (Special) Degrees conferred in the 

year under review has decreased up to 89 (2017).    

(b)  Even though the University had conferred 1,899 External Degrees during the 

past five years, the internal Degrees conferred during the period had confined 

to 374 Degrees. Accordingly, It was observed that the number of internal 

degrees which utilize the majority of resources owned by the University was 

very low when it is compared with the award of external degrees which utilize 

a low level of resources owned by the University.  

The internal degrees conferred by the University during the past 

five years (2013-2017) had been limited to 401.  

 (d)  Enrolment of University Students 
        ---------------------------------------- 
Information on the enrolment of internal students for a period of five years from 

the year 2013 is mentioned below.  

Academic Year 

 

-------------- 

Number 

applied for  

 ------------- 

No. of 

Students 

enrolled  
---------- 

No. of Students 

unenrolled  

------------- 

2013/2014 190   93   97 

2014/2015 255 108 147 

2015/2016 474 110 364 

2016/2017 366 130 236 

2017/2018 287 140 147 

Total 1,572 581 991  
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Audit Para Answer 

(i) Even though 1,572 have applied for the University entrance during the 

past five years, only 581 have been enrolled out of the number applied 

for entrance. Accordingly, only 37 percent out of the students applied 

for enrolment to the University were given the opportunity. Thereby, 

the adequate attention of the Management had not been focussed on the 

socio- economic advantages that can be derived from enrolling a higher 

number of students to the University for the Maximum Utilization of 

the resources of the University.        

Students are selected for enrolment by considering the 

qualifications mentioned in the applications received and 

the University takes necessary action to increase the 

number of students that are enrolled annually. 

Accordingly, enrolments were made as per the capacity of 

the lecture halls and hostels for students and necessary 

arrangements are being made to improve the infrastructure 

facilities.    
 
Arrangements are being made to increase the number of 

students.   
 

(ii) Even though there is the opportunity to obtain hostel facilities under 

hire and rental basis in terms of the Section 4 (XV) of the Buddhist and 

Pali University of Sri Lanka, the opportunity had not been taken in to 

consideration and action had been taken to limit the number of students 

enrolled merely considering the space facilities that were available only 

in the Hostels of the University.  

 

Paper advertisements and documents have already been 

prepared to obtain a hostel on rental basis and they have 

been submitted for the approval of the Departmental 

Procurement Committee.  

4.2  Management Activities  

  --------------------------- 
       The following observations are made. 

(a)  The following matters were observed in the Audit carried out on the 

conduct of lectures for internal students of the University.   

 

(i) Even though a Lecture Plan has to be prepared regarding the way of 

conducting lectures, allocation of time and the relevant lecturers 

before the beginning of the academic year for every Department of 

Study, such Lecture Plans had not been prepared in relation to the 

Departments of Study of the Two Faculties of the University.     

Dean of the Faculty of Buddhist Studies  
A lecture plan covering dates of the Semester in relation to 

the Subject Unit of each Lecturer from the Second 

Semester of the Academic Year 2018 and the number of 

lectures conducted by internal and visiting lecturers in 

relation to the Semester were prepared and all the Heads of 

the Departments of Study were informed to implement the 
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Lecture Plan. The formats have already been provided. 

This methodology is being followed by the Departments of 

Study.     

Dean of the Faculty of Language Studies  
Instructions were given to all the Departments of Study in 

the Faculty of Language Studies to prepare a plan on 

lecture norms from the first Semester of the Academic year 

2018/19.    

Audit Para Answer 

(ii) When the common time table and student Signature sheets provided by 

the Faculty are compared in relation to 04 Lecturers in the Department 

of Archaeology in the Faculty of Buddhist Studies, lectures were 

conducted by the four lecturers without covering 59 ½ lecture hours out 

of 270 lecture hours that should be covered for a half year. It was further 

observed when the common time table and student Signature sheets of 

the Department of Buddhist Culture are compated, it was found that 

lectures had been conducted without covering 24 internal lecture hours 

out of the scheduled number of lectures for 21 subjects and lectures had 

been conducted without covering 110 visiting lecture hours out of the 

scheduled number of lectures for 20 subjects. The Faculty of Buddhist 

Studies had not paid satisfactory attention on the effect that occurs to the 

syllabus due to the decrease in the number of lectures.   

 

 

 

 

As informed by the Head of the Department of 

Archaeology, the undergraduates had participated in field 

study tours and training sessions instead of having lectures 

covering 59 ½ lecture hours. She has informed that 

undergraduates have to participate in practical programmes 

out of the University as Archaeology is a practical subject.  
 
The service of visiting lecturers has to be obtained as the 

number of lecturers serving in the Departments of Study in 

the Faculty of Buddhist Studies is not adequate and the 

same lecturers are holding the Posts of Mahopadyaya, 

Dean, Heads of Department of Study and as certain 

lecturers are on sabbatical leave. 02 internal lecturers have 

been recruited for the subject of Buddhist Philosophy in 

the Department of Buddhist Philosophy and 01 internal 

lecturer for the Subject of Buddhist Psychology and 

Counselling and 01 internal lecturer for the subject of 

Community Leadership in the Department of Buddhist 

Culture have been recruited as new recruitments from the 

Second Semester in the year 2018. It is informed that 

obtaining the services of visiting lecturers can be 

minimized in this year as an academic staff adequate for 

conducting academic activities of the University is present 

in this year.  
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(ii) Visiting lecturers recruited to conduct lectures in the Department of 

Sinhala in the Faculty of Language Studies had conducted lectures 

without covering 41 lecture hours and 57 lecture hours respectively 

out of the scheduled number of lecture hours. When the common time 

table and student Signature sheets provided by the Department of 

Sanskrit were compared, it could be found that lectures were 

conducted without covering 109 internal lecture hours out of the 

scheduled number of lecture hours for 09 subjects and lectures had 

been conducted without covering 215 external lecture hours out of the 

scheduled number of lectures for 12 subjects. Further, when the 

common time table of conducting lectures and students’ Signature 

sheets during the first semester of the academic year 2017 of the 

Department of Pali are compared, lectures had been conducted 

without covering 150 lecture hours out of the scheduled number of 

lectures for 28 subjects. The Faculty of Language Studies had not 

paid satisfactory attention to the limitation of the syllabus that had to 

be done due to the decrease in the number of lectures.    

Department of Sinhala  

The audit observations made through the computation to 

the effect that two visiting lecturers in the Department of 

Sinhala had done lectures in short of 41 lecture hours and 

57 lecture hours respectively are erroneous. Therefore, I 

do not accept the audit observations are true. The Head of 

the Department has been instructed to avoid the occurrence 

of such shortcomings in the future.    
 

Department of Pali 

The computation done in relation to the conduct of lectures 

in the Department of Pali is erroneous. Therefore, I do not 

accept the audit observations are totally true. The Head of 

the Department has been instructed to avoid the occurrence 

of such shortcomings in the future.   
  

(iii) It could be observed that alterations were made to the duration of 

conducting lectures to add more lecture hours to the actual time of 

conducting lectures in 11 instances for the Student Signature sheets of 

the Department of Pali of the Faculty of Language Studies and in 8 

instances for the Student Signature sheets of the Department of 

Buddhist Culture of the Faculty of Buddhist Studies.   

Dean of the Faculty of Buddhist Studies 
The Head of the Department of Buddhist Culture has informed 

that he could find that the lecturers had functioned inattentively 

in mentioning the relevant time of conducting lectures and they 

had not done it intentionally. The Head has further mentioned 

that arrangements would be taken to make visiting lecturers 

aware of the way of filling lecture reports at the occasion of 

recruiting such visiting lecturers in the future.   

 

Dean of the Faculty of Buddhist Studies 

Even though all the numerical data stated in this relation are not 

accurate, the relevant Departments of Study have been instructed 

to avoid shortcomings in this relation in the future. 
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(b) The underground cables of the telephone system connecting the Faculty 

premises with the Administrative building of the University were 

damaged owing to the construction of the boundary fence by the District 

Agriculture Training Centre of Homagama which is situated on the land 

adjacent to the Administrative Building of the University. The 

University had to incur a cost of Rs. 514,625 to repair the cables on 23
rd

 

of march 2017.  

The Management had not taken adequate action to recover the damages 

from the District Agriculture Training Centre of Homagama, which is 

responsible for this damage.  

The University had informed the Chief Secretary of the 

Western Provincial Council by a letter dated 29.01.2018 
regarding the damage occurred to the cables of the internal 

telephone system of the University. As per the letter, the 

Deputy Chief Secretary (Administration) of the Western 

Provincial Council had recommended on 04.06.2018 to 

pay the University for the damages subsequent to charging 

the damages from Sevana Constructions, which was the 

relevant contractor and the Deputy Chief Secretary 

(Administration) of the Western Provincial Council had 

informed this matter to the Secretary of the Ministry of 

Agriculture in the Western Province. Accordingly, a letter 

has been forwarded to the Assistant Provincial Director of 

Agriculture informing him to take forward action required 

to charge the relevant damages from Sevana Constructions 

and to pay it to the University.       

Audit Para Answer 

(c) 98 percent of the stock of goods to the value of Rs. 345,642 

recommended to be disposed without further usage in the year under 

review were Toners and Cartridges as stocks were maintained without 

accurate estimation of the anticipated quantity for consumption and as a 

quantity higher than the requested quantity by the relevant Divisions 

was purchased.   

10 toners to the value of Rs. 250,000.00 out of the stock of 

goods recommended to remove from the consumption 

were purchased under National Shopping Procedure and it 

was found that damages were occurred to photocopy 

machines by using such toners and when this matter was 

inquired from the institutions where we purchased 

photocopy machines, they informed us that machines 

would be damged by using the toners and they were not 

appropriate to be used for the photocopy machines. 

Accordingly, arrangements were made to purchase toners 

and cartridges for all the printers and photocopy machines 

etc only from the Agents.     
 
Since a large cost has to be incurred in purchasing items 

from the Agents at present and hence, a minimum stock is 

being maintained on demand.  
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4.3  Adminstration of Staffs  

       ----------------------------  

The following observations were made. 

 

(a)   The approved Academic Cadre of the University as at 31
st
 of December 

in the year under review was 204 and posts related to 43 officers out 

of the approved cadre remained vacant. Accordingly, 10 Posts of 

lecturer and 1 Post of Librarian out of the 59 approved Academic 

Cadre remained vacant. 01 Post each of Deputy Registrar, Senior 

Assistant Registrar, Senior Assistant Registrar, Senior Asssitant 

Bursar and Asssitant Registrar out of 13 approved Administrative 

Cader remained vacant.      

 

The approved Academic and Non-academic Subordinate 

Staffs as at 31.12.2017 are as follows.   
 Approved Actual  Vacancies 

Academic  59 44 15 

Academic 

Subordinate 
02 02 00 

 
 
 
 
Present Situation  

 Approved Actual  Vacancies 

Academic  59 48 11 

Academic 

Subordinate 
02 02 00 

 
Appointment letters have been issued for the Posts 

remained vacant out of the 13 approved Administrative 

Posts such as the Post of Deputy Registrar on 11.04.2018 

and for the Post of Assitant Registrar (Legal and 

Documentation) on 15.03.2018 and for the Post of Senior 

Assistant Bursar on 25.06.2018. Applications have been 

invited for the Post of Senior Asssitant Registrar and 

interviews are scheduled to be conducted.    
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Audit Para Answer 

(b) Even though the Audit and Management Committee recommended in its 

106
th

 Meeting that arrangements that were being taken to appoint a 

Senior Asssitant Librarian of another University who was on his/her 

sabbatical leave to the Post of Librarian for a period of one year on 

contract basis while action was being taken to recruit a qualified 

person to the Post of Librarian of the University which remained 

vacant from the 30
th

 of March 2015 was a useless action and to 

expedite the recruitment of a Librarian on permanenet basis, a Senior 

Asssitant Librarian of the University of Ruhuna was appointed on 

contract basis for the period of  27 of April 2017 up to 26
th

 March 

2018 and an amount of Rs. 674,343 had been paid to him/ her as 

salaries and allowances without considering the recommendation 

granted by the Audit and Management Committee.  The relevant Post 

remained vacant even by July 2018 subsequent to terminating the 

Contractual appointment.       

 

 

Applications were invited for the Post of Librarian in 

March 2015 and candidates were incapable of scoring 

sufficient marks as per the Circular No. 921 of the 

University Grants Commission.   
 
Therefore, advertisements were again published in 

Newspapers in February 2016. However, candidates were 

incapable of scoring sufficient marks as per the Circular 

No. 921 of the University Grants Commission.   
 

Therefore, applications were invited using a paper 

advertisement in April 2018. Arrangements have been 

taken to evaluate the applications of the eligible canddiates 

in terms of the provisions stipulated in the Circulars.    
 
It is notified by the paper advertisement published in 

December 2016 that applications of persons who are on 

sabbatical leave or serving in contract basis would be 

considered. Accordingly, one officer who was on 

sabbatical  leave was selected for the Post of Librarian by 

evaluating applications received with effect from 

27.04.2017 and this officer served as the Librarian until his 

sabbatical leave were terminated and reported for duty at 

his permanent place of work at the end of his sabbatical 

leave.     
 
The Post of Librarian is similar to the Post of Professor and 

an adequate time is required for the recruitment to the Post 

in terms of the Circular No. 921 of the Universitry Grants 

Commission and until a permanenet recruitment is made, 

an officer who was on the sabbatical leave was recruited 

for the relevant Post as stated in the paper advertisement. 
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5.   Sustainable Development 

      ----------------------------------- 
5.1      Accomplishment of Sustainble Developmental Goals 

           ----------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 
 
 
 
 

Every State Institution is required to follow the 2030 Agenda of the United 

Nations for Sustainable Development and the Sustainable Developmental 

Goals (SDGs) The University was made aware on the way of performing 

activities under the 2030 Agenda that come under the purview of the 

University in the year under review.    
 

It is scheduled to implement the forward plans by taking in 

to consideration the state policies on the sustainable 

development. 

Audit Para Answer 

(a) Subsequent to making the University aware of the the 2030 

Agenda of the United Nations for Sustainable Development and the 

Sustainable Developmental Goals (SDGs) as mentioned above, the 

University had identified its Goal as “Improving communication 

activities with the Affiliated institutions for the publicizing the 

Buddhist Doctrine and increasing the number of students” that 

should be accomplished as per its purview. Likely, the university 

has identified the promotion of foreign affiliated institutions, 

producing Graduates seeking employment opportunities under the 

Programme of eradicating poverty, creating employment 

opportunities through capital projects that are being implemented 

within the University and contributing towards increasing 

employment opportunities thorugh the conduct of external degree 

courses as the other objectives that come under its purview.    
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(b) Even though it has been notified that the University has identified the 

public institutions, private institutions and civil organizations as its 

stakeholders that pay interest towards the the performance of the role of 

the University in relation to the implementation of sustainable 

developmental goals, it was further observed that a participatory 

approach is not represented in setting goals related to the University as 

the University has not identified its stakeholders conclusively.  

 

(c)  Even though it is essential the maintenance of an accurate data base for 

evaluating the accurate perforamce of a certain task, the University had 

not taken appropriate action to prepare an accurate data base for 

evaluating the accomplishment of sustainable developmental goals by 

the University. The University has stated that reason for not preparing 

an accurate data base is due to “nonavailability of an adequate Staff” 

and “Lack of Financial provisons”.   

 

 

(d) It could be observed that the process of planning and pre-preparing for 

the accomplishment of the targeted goals was very slow as coordination 

with the other institutions is very poor in accomplishing the Sustainable 

Developmental Goals.   

 

Audit Para Answer 

6.   Accountability and Good Governance  

      -------------------------------------------- 

6.1 Procurement 

            ------------------ 
Several occasions where the University had functioned excluding the 

Procurement Plan could be observed.  

 
 
 
 
 

(a)  Even though procurement plans to incur a sum of Rs. 1,325,250 for the 

purchase of 38 units of capital goods related to 8 Office equipment 

items,  251 units of goods had been purchased instead of purchasing 

38 units of goods and the amount incurred was Rs. 8,244,910. 

Accordingly, it could be observed that an amount of Rs. 6,919,660 or 

522 percent was over spent exceeding the estimated value.     

Steps had been taken to establish 02 langauge laboratories 

in the year 2017 with the objective of broadening the 

Language laboratories to meet the learning requirements of 

students and an amount of Rs.6,926,870.00 has to be 

incurred for that purpose. This was not presented at the 

moment of preparing the Procurement Plan for the year 
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2017 and as a result some items included in the 

Procurement Plan had to be limited and the aforementioned 

procurement was done as per the requirement. I accept that 

the Procurement Plan could not be revised at this instance.     
 

(b)  393 Units of Capital goods related to 25 items of office equipment and 

the other equipment which were not included in the Procurement Plan 

in the year under review had been purchased and an amount of Rs. 

4,508,101 had been spent.     
 

Furniture and other equipment required fro ther official 

residence of Venerable Mahopadyaya were not included in 

to the Procureemnt Paln 2107 due to the delay in the 

construction of the official residence. However, essential 

goods to the value of Rs.1,379,789.00 have to be 

purchased for residing in the official residence after 

construction activities had been completed in November 

2017. I accept that the Procurement Plan has to be revised 

before purchasing such items that were purchased on such 

an requirement.      
 

(c)  Arrangements had not been taken during the year under review for 

procuring 68 units of goods with the estimated value is Rs. 6,370,750 

related to 36 items of Office equipment and the other equipment 

included in the Procurement Plan.    

 
  

Certain purchases had to be made on the priority of the 

requirements even though such items had not been 

included in the Procurement Plan prepared for the year 

2017 and the purchase of certain items included in the Plan 

has to be delayed and purchase of them in the current year 

had to be stopped. Likely, even though some goods have 

been ordered, suppliers had delayed the supply of such 

goods and payments were delayed as the provisions related 

to the year were not reelased by the General Treasury to 

settle the bills.   
 
Even though the amount was allocated for purchasing 

Network equipment and Computer Tables etc., an amount 

of Rs. 3,55,000.00 has saved as the Ministry had donated 

Wifi Equipment and Computer Network equipment to the 

University in the year 2017.    
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Audit Para Answer 

6.2   Budgetary Control 

 The following observations are made.  

 

(a)   As the actual expenditure of Rs. 334.4 Million exceeded the estimated 

operational expenditure of Rs. 259.3 Million in the year under 

review, the actual expenditure had increased by 28.9 percent.  

 

The estimated operational expenditure without external 

Projects is Rs. 259.3 Million and it should be Rs. Million 

279.3 with external Projects. Accordingly, I wish to inform 

you that the actual expenditure of Rs. 334.4 Million has 

increased by 19.7% exceeding the estimate. 

(b)    Even though the estimated expenditure for the year under review  was 

Rs. 21.8 Million, the actual expenditure in the previous year for 05 

objects was Rs. 29.7 Million. The Actual Expenditure in the year 

under review was Rs. 37.9 Million. Accordingly, a variation of 73.8 

percent could be observed between the relevant estimate and the 

actual expenditure. 

       

The expenditure of the items mentioned have been 

increased due to the increase in salaries and increase in the 

market prices as per the Circulars of the University Grants 

Commission. 

(c) Even though the actual income of the University in the previous year in 

relation to 5 internal income sources of the University was Rs. 34.9 

Million, the income of the year under review was estimated to be Rs. 

30.9 Million. However, the actual income for the year under review 

was Rs. 47.7 Million. Accordingly, a variation of 54.4 percent could 

be observed between the relevant estimate and the actual income.  

Increase in the Course fee has caused majorly for the 

reported variation in the External Project Income out of the 

Internal Income Subjects mentioned. (45%)   

(d)   Owing to the above reasons, it was further observed that the Budget 

for the year under review had not been used as an effective 

controlling agent.  

 

Even though a variation has occurred due to unavoidable 

circumstances such as the increase in salaries and increase 

in the market prices (including Taxes) in the year under 

review, it is informed that the budget had been utilizerd as 

an effective controlling agent. 
7.   Systems and Controls 

      -----------------------------  

The shortcomings in the systems and controls that were observed in the 

Audit were brought to the attention of the Venerable Mahopadyaya 

Thero of the University. The special attention should be focused to the 

fields mentioned below.   
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Audit Para Answer 

Fileds of Systems and Controls  
-------------------------------------- 

Observations 

----------------- 

 

(a) Control of Stocks Shortcomnigs in the maintenance of 

Stock books and weaknesses in 

supervision.   

Further, steps will be taken to maintain stock books 

systematically. 

(b) Procurement Process 

 
Occasions were discovered where 

the Procurement Guidelines Manual 

dated 25
th

 January 2006 was not 

complied with.    

Arrangements have been made to train the Officers and the 

staff function towards the accomplishment of this task.   

 

 

Senior Professor, Venerable Gallelle Sumanasiri Thero  

Venerable Mahopadyaya Thero  

 
 


